
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2021 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. Review andAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemsareconsideredroutineandnon-controversial.  However, acouncilmembermayrequestthatan
itemberemovedfromtheConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsby
council, thosecanbeanswerednow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofNovember 8, 2021 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C. Approval oftheRecording Secretary Service Agreement CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 21-135

D. Approval oftheRetail LiquorLicense forJim’sLiquor CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 21-136

E. Approval ofConsulting Planner Service Agreement Planning Director Memo
Resolution 21-137

F. Approval ofAssessment Agreements forWaterConnections Finance Director Memo
Resolution 21-138

G.  Approve QuoteandAwardContract forInstallation Director ofPublicWorksMemo
ofWaterServices onLawtonka Drive Resolution 21-139



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3.     MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Onceyouarerecognized, pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlast
nameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, beconciseandcourteousandpleaselimityourcommentstothree
minutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatterona
futureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

A. ReportbyCommissioner Hirneron10-26-21Park Minutes
Commission Meeting

7. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Riedelon11-16-21Planning Commission Meeting

B. MinorSubdivision andVariance Planning Director Memo
Applicant: Zender Homes Resolution 21-140
Location: 24835Yellowstone Trail

C. Variance toMinimum HouseWidth Planning Director Memo
Applicant: BenandMeghan Becker Resolution 21-141
Location: 6180Cathcart

D. UrbanFarmAnimal Discussion Planning Director Memo

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Authorize Preparation ofPlansandSpecifications for2022Milland Engineer Memo
Overlay, CityProject21-11 Resolution 21-142

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. TwinsCommunity FundsGrant ParkandRecDirector Memo

2. Update onRequest forNonconforming Dock Planning Director Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, andCallies; CityAttorney
Keane; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance Director
Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; DirectorofPublicWorksBrown; and, City
Engineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor.   
Motion passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Johnson expressed hisappreciation toSamLarson forundertaking hisEagle
Scoutproject intheCity.  

Johnson moved, Callies seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes ofOctober 25, 2021

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofOctober 25, 2021

C. Approval ofthe Verified Claims List

D. Approval ofAssessment Agreements forWater Connections, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 21-128, “AResolution Certifying Special Assessments on
the2022 Hennepin County Property Tax Rolls.”   

E. Approval ofSummary Publication forOrdinance 584, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 21-127, “AResolution Approving thePublication of
Ordinance 584 Regarding City Code Ordinance Amendments Related to
Commercial Animal Breeders.”  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 2of12

F. Accept Donation ofCompost Bin from Sam Larson, Eagle Scout Candidate,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-129, “AResolution Accepting aDonation for
Installation ofaCompost Bin forFreeman Park Community Park.”  

G. Accept Construction Improvements and Authorize Final Payment for the
Echo Road Storm Sewer Improvements, Adopting RESOLUTION 21-130, “A
Resolution Accepting Improvements and Authorizing Final Payment forThe
Echo Road Storm Sewer Improvements.”  

H. Accept Constructed Improvements and Authorize Final Payment for the
Smithtown Road Storm Structure Repair, Adopting RESOLUTION 21-131, “  
AResolution Accepting Improvements and Authorizing Final Payment for
The Smithtown Road Storm Structure Repair.”  

All infavor.  Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

KellyRogers, 20960Radisson Road, distributed packets ofinformation totheCouncil and
explained thatshehadheard thattheCouncil maygrandfather Mayor Labadie’sdock.  Shestated
thatshewanted toclarify information inane-mailsentbytheCityregarding adockonan
easement nextto21035Radisson Road.  Shenotedthatthee-mailstated thattherewerenot
grandfathering rightstousethedockonChristmas Lake,  anditcouldnotbeaddressed through
Conditional Useorvariance process.  Shestated thatshehasseentheCitygrantvariances in
thepastandwould liketoseedocumentation onwhygrandfathering oravariance wouldnotbe
considered inthiscase.  Shestated thatthedockhasbeenmaintained onthiseasement forover
fiftyyearsandbecause theshoreline isshallow andmuddy, itistheonlywaytoprovide anoutlet
tothelake.  Shenotedthattheeasement wasestablished in1948whichstates that itwasto
provide outletforpremises lyingnortherlyofsaidroadtoChristmas Lakeandexplained thatshe
highlighted thisinthepacketshedistributed totheCouncil.  Sheexplained thatshehadalso
included aerialphotosandlettersfromresidents fromtheareaandnoted thatthislandwas
undeveloped until1987eventhough theeasement wasputintoplacein1948.  Shestated that
shehadincluded information onasimilareasement case fromLot11onRadisson Roadthatwas
successful atbothAppellate andDistrict Court levels.  Shereiterated thatshelooked forward to
receiving thepertinent documents ornotification ofconsideration forgrandfathering inthisdock.        

MayorLabadie askedifstaffwouldbeabletoreviewMs. Rogers concerns andbring information
backtotheCouncil forthenextmeeting.   

Planning Director Darling confirmed thatstaffwillreview thesituation priortothenextCouncil
meeting.    

CityAttorney Keanenotedthatinformation requested through theDataPractices Actmustbe
submitted inwritingandasked thatMs. Rogers submitherrequest inthatmanner.    

KrisSanschagrin, 27725 IslandViewRoad, stated thatshewasawareofthethreeminute rule
andwould appreciate itifshewasnotinterrupted duringhertimeonthefloor.  Shereadalouda
statement concern theresponsibilities oftheCouncil andotherelected officials andherreasons
forquestioning theleadership within theMinnetonka SchoolBoard.  Shegavetheexamples of
boththeCityandtheSchool Boardappointing anewmember rather thanholdaspecial election.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 3of12

Shestated thatbothofthese situations areexamples ofwhycitizens arelosingfaith inthe
democracy andnotedthatthesetypesofmicro-inequities causemistrust andsuspicion.  She
stated thattheseactions trickledowntotheyoungpeople inthecommunity andimpact their
perception ofwhat isrightandwhat iswrong.  Sheexplained thatthecitizens areexpecting
another strikeagainst thetrusttheyhaveintheCouncil’sleadership because oftheitemon
tonight’sagenda related toMayor Labadie’sdock.  Shestated thatMayorLabadie received two
notifications thatherdockdidnotmeet therequirements ofCityCodeandinstead ofcomplying,  
shehasfiledforanextension oftimefromtheveryCityCouncil thatsheleads.  Shesuggested
thatitshouldbetheMayorandtheCityCouncil whohavethestrictest compliance withCity
Codes.  Shereiterated that thisisjustanotherexample ofwhycitizens losefaith ininstitutions
because whenleaders taketheposition thatrulesapplytoothersandnotthemselves, thetrust
istorndown.    

PatArnts, 5480TealCircle, explained thatshehadlived inthislocation forforty-fouryears and
inthattime, servedeightyearsontheParkCommission, withsixofthoseyearsasChairperson,  
andalsospent threeyearsserving onthePlanning Commission.  Shenoted thatshehadserved
on several otheradvisory committees andwasalsoacandidate formayor.  Shegaveabrief
overview ofherprofessional background working withregional andnational landuse
professionals inbothpublicandprivate sectors.  Shestated thatfortonight, shewould liketo
focus oncommunication andhowtheaverage citizencancommunicate withtheCityCouncil.   
Sheexplained thatcitizens aregiventhreeminutes atthepodium andnotedthatfromwhatshe
hasobserved overtheyears, citizencomments come totheCityinthismanner tosimplydie.   
ShenotedthatMayorLabadie hasrecommended thatcitizens logcomplaints viaSeeClickFix,  
however SeeClickFix hasmany issues thatinvolve infrastructure failureorblatant codeviolations
onCityproperty.  Shestated thatthecomments givenviaSeeClickFix wereacknowledged by
vague, open-ended responses andseemed todonothing toinform, educate, orenforce, norwas
their followuporclosure.  Shestatedthatshehase-mailed theCityandgottennoresponse and
then, shortly thereafter, watched theCouncil discuss their fearofresponding toresidente-mails
andmadeplanstorevisit thetopicattheirretreatwhere theycoulddevelopaprocess forhandling
resident communications.  Shenoted thatatthissamemeeting, theCouncil hadalengthy
discussion aboutZoomwhere theyshowed concern andsemi-reluctance tocontinue usingZoom.   
Shestated thatsheunderstands thattheCityisproviding aZoom linkformeetings, however, all
theinteractive features seemtobedisabled.  Shenotedthatsometimes thelinkdoesnotworkat
all, andexplained thatitwasglitching forthelastmeeting.  Sheaskedifaprocesswasdeveloped
attheirretreat forhowtheCouncil willdealwithcommunication withtheresidents ofShorewood.   
Shestated thatshewould lovetoseeiftheyfoundaprocess thatisconsistent, timely,  
transparent, andaccountable tothemission andvisionoftheCity.       

Councilmember SiakelnotedthattheCouncil retreathasnotyethappened andisscheduled for
laterthismonth.    

MayorLabadie askedPublicWorks DirectorBrown torespond totheissues raisedwithregard to
responses fromSeeClickFix.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownagreed that thereareanumberofissues thatareouttherewith
SeeClickFix butexplained thatPublicWorksisconstrained byweather andsomethings likestreet
sweeping andflushing needs tobedonebefore thefreeze.  Heagreed thattheyarebehind in
addressing somethings, butaretryingtoattack them.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 4of12

CityAdministrator Lerudagreed thattheZoomlinkhasbeenglitching andexplained thatitwas
mucheasierwhenitwasdonecompletely through Zoomratheracombination ofZoomandthe
inperson meetings.  Hestatedhethinks theyhavebeenabletoworkoutthebugsofintegrating
Zoom withtherecordings andaskedcitizens tolettheCityknowiftherecontinuedtobeproblems.   

MayorLabadie notedthatitappearsasthough there isoneresident attending viaZoomthathas
theirhandraised forMatters fromtheFloor.   

AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle, readaloudfromtheBillofRights fortheStateofMinnesota.   
Hestated thathethinks itistimethatthelocalgovernment bereformed forthepublicgood.  He
stated thatconstructive criticism andreformofthegovernment isnotdisrespectful.  Heshared
examples ofhowhefelttheCityhadbeendisrespectful andviolatedcivilrightsandState lawto,  
forexample, treatcitizendifferently inpublic forums, prosecute certain ordinance violations and
notothers, andhaphazardly enforcing ordinances.  Hestated thathefeelsitisdisrespectful and
anillegalconflict fortheCityCouncil andstafftobecome anappeals judgeandjuryregarding
MayorLabadie’slong-standing violation oftheCitydockordinances.  Hethanked CityClerk
Thone forshowing enough integrity tociteMayorLabadie onthisviolation.  Hestated that, inhis
opinion, theCouncil andstaffshouldnotberulingonthatmatteranditshould immediately be
referred toanindependent arbitration panel foraninvestigation ofcivilrights, conflictofinterest,  
anddiscrimination violations.  Heexpressed hisopinion thatthesituation surrounding Shorewood
Pondswasnotdoneaccurately andwithfulldisclosures ofallinformation.  Hestated thatthis, to
him, isathreemilliondollar, ill-considered projectanddemands further, multi-citypublic hearings
aswellas anindependent engineering review.  HeaskedtheCouncil to ‘lookinthemirror’  
because hefeelstheyaretheoneswhoarebeingdisrespectful tothecitizensandnottheother
wayaround.    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

A.  Unpaid BillAssessment Hearing

Finance Director Rigdon explained thatpublichearing isanannual process fortheCitythat
certifies thedelinquent utilitybillaccounts.  Heexplained thatessentially, residents haveuntil the
endofNovember topaythebills.  

Councilmember Gorham stated thathehadnotparticipated inthistypeofpublichearing inthe
pastandaskediftheamount ofunpaid utilitybillswaslarger thaninyearspast.   

Finance Director Rigdon stated thatitwasactually downabitfromlastyear.    

Councilmember Gorham askedhowmany individuals typically gopaytheiroutstanding bills
following thecertification.    

Finance Director Rigdon notedthattheCitywillnotgetverymanypayments inandexplained that
manytimes itisthesameproperties thatlagintheirpayments yearafteryear.    

Councilmember Callies clarified thatthispublichearing istoallowindividuals to statetheir
objections.    

MayorLabadie opened thepublichearing.  There beingnocomments, sheclosed thepublic
hearing at7:23p.m.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 5of12

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

A. Comprehensive Plan 2040 – Amendments toLand Use Map
Planning Director Darling gaveabriefoverview oftheproposed options foramendments tothe
City’sLandUsemaptoaddress thedirection givenbytheMetropolitan Council.    

MayorLabadie notedthatthis itemwasdiscussed atthelastmeeting, however only three
Councilmembers werepresent, sotheycouldnottakeactiononthisitem.  Shestatedthatshe
assumed thoseCouncilmembers havehadtimetoreview themeeting andthepacketof
information fromthemeeting theyhadmissed.  Sheopened thefloorforquestions fromthe
Council onthisitem.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewasabletolistentothemeeting andcommended the
detailed responses Planning Director Darling gavetothepubliccomments because shefeltthat
wasveryhelpful.  Shestated thattheCityhadreceived arecente-mail fromMr. Lingoregarding
hisproperty wherehecommented thatthesitewouldnotallowforthedensity required bytheMet
Council.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatiftheparcel wasre-guided forhighdensity, anditwas
proposed forredevelopment inthefuture, theywouldhavetoshowtheCityhowmanyunits they
couldprovide foronthatproperty, within theapproved density range.  

Councilmember Callies stated that inlooking through thepacket itappears asthough thishas
beenlooked intosince2020andaskedifstaffhadconsidered otherareasoftheCitythatcould
beusedforhigherdensityandthisiswhatseemed mostappropriate.  

Planning Director Darling confirmed thatthiswascorrect.  

Councilmember Johnson askedaboutOption1tokeepallthreeproperties ascommercial and
include textinthePlan thathighdensity couldbeconsidered asanoption inthefuture.  Heasked
howlikely itwouldbethatMetCouncil wouldaccept thatasafinalComprehensive Planorifthey
would justkickitrightbacktotheCity.    

Planning Director Darling statedthataslongastheCitymeetstheir required numbers, shefeels
theywouldaccept thattextinafinalPlan.    

Councilmember Calliesstatedthat thisisadifficult situation foraCitylikeShorewood thatis
already builtout.  Shestated that, inprincipal, thereshouldbetheopportunity forhighdensity in
portions oftheCity.  Shestated thattheparticular sitesthathavebeeninvestigated seem
appropriate atthistime, butalso realizes thatitisnothing thatwilloccur immediately andis
theoretical.    

MayorLabadie notedthatalthough thiswasnotapublichearing, shewould liketogivethe
opportunity tospeaktoanyone whomaybeinterested.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 6of12

TomLingo, 23445 Smithtown Road, TheGarden Patch, stated thattheCouncil askedatthelast
meeting whatotherwaystheremaybetosolvetheproblem offindingmoreaffordable housing.   
Hestated thatonegoodway, inhisopinion, istoallowhomeowners withlargelotstosubdivide
andallowasmaller parcel tobethesubdivision.  Hestated thatmanypeople intheCityhave
largelots, butnotlargeenough fortwofulllotsandwould liketodothisforincome andreduction
ofmaintenance.  Hestated thatby2040, theCitywouldhavethenumber ofunitsbuilt thatare
affordable andwouldsatisfy theMetCouncil requirements.  Hestatedthattherewouldalsobe
noneedtotakecommercial property thathelpskeep Shorewood balanced.    

GuySanschagrin, 27725 IslandViewRoad, statedthatwhenthis issue isdiscussed, thereare
always discussions about thefunding thattheMetCouncil willbeproviding fortheCity.   Heasked
howmuchfunding theyaretalkingaboutandwhatwouldhappen iftheCitydecided tosimplydo
what isrightforthecitizensofShorewood.  Hestated thathewantedtoknowwhytheCitywas
letting theMetCouncil driveitspolicies.  Hestatedthathewould liketheCitytopushbackand
askediftheCityreallyneeded themoney theMetCouncilwasholding hostage fortheCity’s
budget.  Heasked thattheCitydoacost-benefit analysis ofincreasing densityasrequired by
theMetCouncil.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatMr. Sanschagrin bringsupaninteresting point, butnotedthat
theMetCouncil isguiding regional planning andthereisvalueinhavinganincrease indensity
anddiversity ofhousing stock.  Hestated thathethinks theproposal before theCityCouncil is
walkingafinelinebetween allowing growthandalsokeeping thenon-conforming uses.  Hestated
thathedoesnotfeelasthough theCityisbeingheldhostage bytheMetCouncilandis
considering theregional planning, density, andhousing diversity.    

Mr. Sanschagrin stated thatCouncilmember Gorham makesgreatpoints, butthinks thatthereis
theperception thattheMetCouncil isholding theCityanditsdecisions hostage.  Hestated that
iftheCouncil, likeCouncilmember Gorham, doesnotfeelthatway, thenthatshouldbeclearly
communicated tothecitizens.  Hestated thatitwouldbehelpful iftheanalysis wasshowntothe
citizens, soitismoretransparent andeverybody understands thedecisions, thewhybehind the
decision, aswellasthecost-benefit analysis.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheagreed withthecomments madebyCouncilmember
Gorham aswellasthesuggestion madebyMr. Lingototakealookatsomeoftheotherzoning
regulations intheCitythatcouldbechanged toencourage other typesofdevelopment.  She
stated thatisnotwhattheCouncil isbeingaskedtoconsider todayandmightbeagoodideato
keepinmindwhentheCityisreviewing ordinances, ingeneral.  Shenotedthatitisgoodfor
Shorewood tohavediverse housing typesanddoesnotfeelasthough theCityisbeingheld
hostage.  Shestated thatshethinksstaff, withtheassistance ofconsultants, andthepublic
comments, havecomeupwiththebestopportunities thatarecurrently available fortheCity.    

Mayor Labadie stated thatshethinkstheCityhasbeentransparent inthismatterandnotedthat
shefeelsCouncil hasallowed anyone tospeakonthismatter, evenwhenithasnotbeenan
official publichearing.  Shestated thattheCityhasbeenlooking atthisforyearsandwasnot
something thatwassprung upon theCity.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathealsodoesnotfeelthattheCityisbeingheldhostageby
theMetCouncil andtheyaresimplyasking theCitytobevisionaries andlookforward twenty
yearswiththeunderstanding thatthereisnochange tothecurrentuses.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 7of12

Councilmember SiakelstatedthattheMetCouncil isjustanother layerofgovernment.  Shestated
thattherearemandates fromtheMetCouncil andwhileshedoesnotfeelthreatened, shedoes
feelobligated tocomply. Shestated thatafterworking withtheconsultants, staff, andgarnering
public input, itwasfeltthatitmadethemostsensetoaddtheadditional one-hundred fiftyunits
alongthebusier corridors.  Shestated thattheCityisresponding totheMetCouncil, butas
Councilmember Calliessaid, thisisallsomewhat theoretical.  Shestated thatshedoesnotview
thischangeasanimmediate threattotheCity, feelitwilladversely affect people, andthisproposal
isthebestalternative.  

MayorLabadie askediftheCouncil approved thisproposal ifthatmeant thatexisting businesses,  
suchasTheGarden Patch, wouldbeforced outofbusiness.   

Planning Director Darling stated thattheimpacts totheproperties aregreatest forTheGarden
Patchandthesmallbuilding thatisnextdoorbecause, atsomepoint, theCitywillhavetorezone
them, which meanstheywillthenbecomenon-conforming uses.  Shestatedthatthebusinesses
cancontinue indefinitely, inthesame fashion, buttheywould notbeabletoexpand, unless the
Council chosetoamend theZoning Ordinance toallowforsomeexpansion ofnon-conforming
uses.    

Councilmember Callies stated thattheCityisrequired toupdate theComprehensive Planevery
tenyears, butifsomething weretochange andanother property weretobecome available, the
Citycouldchange theirComprehensive Planatthattime.         

Siakel moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-125, “AResolution
Approving Amendments tothe2040 Shorewood Comprehensive Plan and Authorizing
Submission ofthe Amended Plan totheMetropolitan Council.”   

All infavor.  Motion passed.   

B. Approve Extension forCode Compliance at5510 Howards Point Road

MayorLabadie explained thatsheisoneoftheproperty owners atthisproperty andwouldbe
stepping downwhile thisitemisdiscussed.  Sheclarified thatshewouldabstain fromany
discussion, deliberation, orvote, relating tothisitemtonightoratfuturemeetings.  Shestated
thatdiscussion ofthismatterwillbeturnedovertoMayorPro-TemJohnson andexplained that
shewouldphysically leavetheCouncil Chambers while thisitemisdiscussed.    

MayorLabadie lefttheCouncil Chambers at7:50p.m.  

MayorPro-TemJohnson askedifCityAttorney Keanewould liketocomment onanyofthe
comments thatwerebrought upearlier intheevening byresidents regarding thisitem.    

CityAttorney Keaneexplained thatextension requests onenforcement itemsareroutine inthe
City.  Hestated thataproperty ownerdoesnotforfeit theirrighttothiskindofrequest because
theyareanelected official.    

MayorPro-TemJohnson pointed outthatthereisaclerical errorontheresolution, because ifthis
isapproved, hewillbesigning it.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 8of12

Planning Director Darlingexplained thatthisrequest isforanextension toallowmoretimeto
bringanexisting dockintocompliance withthezoning regulations.  Theapplicant hasindicated
thattheirdockisaffixed permanently intothelagoon andtheywillneedtohiresomeone tohelp
adapt theirdock.  Shenotedthatbecause thisistheendoftheseason forseasonal docks, the
applicant hashadsomedifficulty findingacontractor tohelpthemmodify thedockwithin the
prescribed timeframe.  Staff isrecommending approval oftherequest foranadditional thirtydays.  

Councilmember Gorham notedthatoneofthethingsbrought upbyresidents wasconflictof
interest, which isabout perception andaskedifCityAttorney Keanecouldspeak onbehalfofthe
Council regarding their ‘conflicted status’.    

CityAttorney Keane explained thatconflicts ofinterest areaddressed inStateStatute andelected
officials arenottovoteorparticipate inmatters wheretheymayhaveadirectorindirect financial
interest.  Hestated thattheperception ofaconflict ofinterest canberightfully held, however if
thesituation doesnotrisetothelevelofstatutory conflictofinterest, thenitiswithin theCouncil’s
goodjudgment toensure thatmatters arefairlyaddressed bytheCouncil.    

MayorPro-TemJohnson stated thathecanremember granting thistypeofrequest inthepast.   
Heaskedhowoften theCouncil hasnotgranted thistypeofextension request.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatshehasbeenwiththeCityalittleoverfouryearsand
sinceshehascometotheCity, onlyonerequest wasdeniedandalltherestwereapproved.  She
stated thatsheisunsureoftheexactnumberbutwouldestimate that thereare tentotwelve
requests madeeveryyear.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatsheagreedthattheCouncil hasfrequently gotten requests for
extensions.  Shestated thatsheisnotyetfamiliar withthesituation raised byMs. Rogersduring
Matters fromtheFloor, butwouldnotethattheissueofgrandfathering andapprovinganextension
arenotthesameandhavenothing todowitheachother.  Shestatedthatinthissituation, this
dockwasinplacewellbefore thecurrent occupants were there, thissituation hasonlycometo
lightrecently, andhasnotbeenanongoing issuethatwasnotdealtwith.     

Councilmember Gorham askedfordetailsontheoneinstance whereanextension request was
notgranted.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatitwaswhenasingle fencepanelhadbeeninstalled inafront
yardandCouncil andstaffbothconsidered itasimple matter toremove theonefencepanel that
wasinviolation oftheCityCode.     

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-132, “AResolution
Approving aRequest forExtension toCorrect aCode Violation forProperty Located at
5510 Howards Point Road.”   

Councilmember Gorham notedthattherewasahand-upon-line.   

MayorPro-TemJohnson noted thatthiswasnotapublichearing, however theCouncil has
allowed comments onother items, andwouldallowpubliccomment atthistime.    

Mr. Yelsey stated thatthisissueisabout integrity ingovernment andunderstands theCouncil is
lookingatanextension request, butthelawindicates thattheperson directly involved needs to



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 9of12

recuse themselves.  Hestated thataperson whoisresponsible andsupervising other people,  
maynothavethosepeople provide staffworkforthembecause itiscompromised.  Hestated
thatitisaconflictofinterest because theyareunder thesupervision, eitherdirectlyorindirectly,  
ofthemayor.  Hestated theCouncil iscompromised intheirrelationship withMayorLabadie and
feelstheyshouldnotberulingonanything related toher andwhatheconsiders anobvious
violation ofCityCode.  Hestated thathewouldaskthattheyactwithintegrity andpass thisalong
toathirdpartyforreview whichmaytakesometime.  Hestated thatiftheCouncil chooses not
todothat, theymayseeadditional courtaction takenandwill findthemselves atthewrongend
ofalegaldecision.   

Councilmember SiakelaskedCityAttorney Keane torespond tothecomment andinference just
madebyMr. Yelsey.    

CityAttorney Keane reiterated thatthereisnoconflict ofinterest inthissituation fortheCouncil
toparticipate inthisvote.  Hestated thathefeelstheenforcement proceeding wouldcontradict
Mr. Yelseyassertion.  Heexplained thatstaff received acomplaint andhasbrought itforward for
enforcement which iswhythismatter isbefore theCouncil.  Hereiterated thathedoesnotsee
theconflictofinterest thatwasraised byMr. Yelsey.   

Councilmember Callies stated thattheCouncilhasanobligation tomakedecisions.  Shenoted
thatwhenthereisnotaconflict ofinterest, itisnotappropriate tosimplysaythatthe Council just
doesnotwanttodealwithsomething because itisdifficult.  TheCouncil hastheresponsibility to
makedecisions regarding difficult matters andnoted thattoday, theCouncil isjustbeing asked
tomakeadecision regarding anextension oftime.    

Mr. Yelsey repeated hisassertion thathefeels theCouncil andstaffarelegally compromised in
thissituation andstated thathecanshowthepertinent decisions fromtheAttorney General to
backuphisopinion.  Hestatedthathebelieves MayorLabadie already hadamonths’ noticeof
herviolation andhehadheardsheconsulted withCityAttorney Keane, whichhefeelsisanother
violation.  HeaskedCityAttorney Keane ifhehadadvisedMayorLabadie onthismatter, asan
individual dockowner.    

CityAttorney Keanestated thathehadnotadvisedMayorLabadie onthismatter.    

Mr. Yelsey reiterated thathefeelsthisisamatterofintegrity, theCouncil iscompromised andwill
lookbadiftheymove forwardwiththisaction.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thattheissuebefore theCouncil isongrantinganextension andis
notanintegrity issue inanywayandnotedthatshetotallydisagreed witheverything beingstated
byMr. Yelsey.    

Mr. Yelsey stated thatitwillbeperceived asanintegrity andissueandiftheCouncil proceeds
withthistheywillnotwanttobeinvolved withtheydecide tobringtheirchallenge forward.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatnumerous timesthisevening andinthepast, Mr. Yelsey has
referred to “we” andnotedthat, forthesakeoftransparency, heshouldexplain who “we” is, ifhe
isspeaking forsomeone other thanhimself.   Shenotedthatshebelieved therehasbeenenough
discussion onthisitemandtheCouncil couldmove forward withavote.    

All infavor.  Motion passed.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 10of12

MayorLabadie rejoined theCouncil meeting.   

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Contract with Campbell Knutson asCity Attorney

CityAdministrator Lerudnotedthatfollowing firminterviews, theCouncil directed stafftoprepare
acontract forlegal civilservices withCampbell Knutson.  Hestated thattheagreement, as
presented, willgointoeffectJanuary1, 2022.    

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-133, “AResolution
Approving Contract with theFirm Campbell Knutson toProvide Legal Services totheCity.”  
All infavor.  Motion passed.   

B. Approval ofUnpaid Bills Assessment

Finance Director Rigdonstated thatthisitemisacontinuation fromthepublic hearing heldearlier
thisevening.  Heexplained thattheCouncil isbeingaskedtoconsider theresolution included in
thepacketbutwouldnote thattherecouldbesomechanges made.    

Siakel moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-134, “AResolution
Certifying Unpaid Charges onthe2022 Hennepin County Property Tax Rolls.”  All infavor.   
Motion passed.   

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Paper Shred

CityAdministrator Lerudnotedthatthestaffmemoisself-explanatory andrecaps theFallShred
Event. Henoted thattheCitywillhostanother shredevent inMayinconjunction withClean-Up
Day.     

Other

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated that therewasasubdivision earlier thisyear located onthe
cul-de-sacofLawtonkaDrive, whichnecessitated staff looking intohowthenewparcelwouldbe
servedbymunicipal sewerandwater.  Heexplained thatwater lineshadnotbeenextended to
thisproperty forsomereason, however, therearetwonewhomes beingbuiltonthisproperty and
theyhavecomeinandsatisfied theirwaterconnection charge, sotheCityhasanobligation to
servethoseproperties.  Hestatedthatbecause oftimeconstraints, ifthequotereceived fromthe
contractor isappropriate, staff isplanning toapprove moving forward because ofpossible asphalt
constraints duetoweather andthenfollowupwiththeCouncil afterthefact.  PublicWorkscrews
arecontinuing tosweep roadways alongwithsometreeactivity.  Henotedthattherehavebeen
anumber ofissueswithvandalism atthenewshelter inBadgerParkandstaffhasmadeSLMPD
awareofthesituation.  Hestated thatjustpriortothemeeting hecameupontwoyoung men



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 11of12

pitching rocksattheshelterbutasheapproached them, theyfledonfoot.  Hestated thatthey
arebeginning toconsider additional stepsatBadger Parkwiththings suchasadditional lighting
orcameras todeter thistypeofactivity.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheCovington Roadwatermain improvements shouldbe
wrapping upthisweek.  Hereminded residents andCouncil thatthiscoming Wednesday isthe
Strawberry LaneOpen House from6:00p.m. to8:00p.m. atCityHall.  

Councilmember Johnson expressed concern aboutmaximum occupancy numbers withCOVID
andaskediftheOpenHouseshouldbemoved totheCommunity Centersotherearenotany
problems inthatarea.    

CityAdministrator Lerud stated thathewilltakealookandseeiftheCommunity Center is
available.   

Councilmember Siakelnoted thatforanOpenHouse noteveryone whoattends isthereatthe
sametime.  Shestated thattheCitycouldalsoprovide masks ifnecessary.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathedidnotthinktherewouldbetheappropriate audio/visual
equipment available atthecommunity center forthepresentation andhave theability torecordit
andputitonthewebsite.    

Following discussion, therewasconsensus oftheCouncil toholdtheStrawberry Lane
OpenHouseat CityHall, asplanned.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Johnson notedthathehadattended thefallpapershredeventandstated thatit
waswellreceived bythecitizens.    

Councilmember SiakelaskediftheCitywouldbelooking atproviding testing options forCOVID
toensure thatstaff iskeptsafe.  

CityAdministrator LerudnotedthatCityClerk/HRDirector Thone istheonewhoisleading inthis
area.  Henotedthatmanycitiesaretryingtogettheirhandsaround theOSHArule and
Shorewood hasalsostarted thosediscussions andplansareintheworks.   

MayorLabadie statedthatshehasameeting tomorrow with themayor’sintheMinnetonka School
District andtheirsuperintendent.  Shestated thatshewillasktheothermayor’swhattheirpolicies
looklikewithrelation toCOVID testing foremployees.  Shestated that theExcelsior Chamber of
Commerce hosted theStateoftheCitiesaddress onNovember 4, 2021, whichwasaverynice
event.  Shestated thattherehasbeenarecent uptickincartheftsintheareaandencouraged
people tokeephouse, garage, andcarslocked.  Shestated thattheyarealsoencouraging people
nottoleavetheirgarage dooropeners inside theirvehicles.  Shestated thattheSLMPD has
urgedpeople nottodointervene ordoanything beyond call911.  Shestated thatifanyone has
captured footage onthings likeaRingordomecamera theyareasking thatyousubmit the
footage torecords@southlakepd.com.  Shestated that theCityreceived notice lastweekthat
MnDot hasdecided toconductatrafficstudyandanalysis ofHighway 7, beginning nearSt. Louis
Parkallthewaywestof St. Bonifacius.  Shestated itwillbegin inNovember of2021andconclude
inJuneof2022.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 8, 2021
Page 12of12

11. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
November 8, 2021, at8:24P.M.  All infavor.  Motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   November 22, 2021
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, Finance Director

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

67110 - 67134 & ACH 1,016,774.97
TotalClaims $ 1,016,774.97

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodending November7, 2021.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDEDDEFCFD# G#$2GDDGCHGFCFD
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901J9 I,#DCD

DCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# KLMNOPEDN4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

DCDGDTGODCDGCCCC# DTMDPKEOK# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGDTGODCTGCCCC# KPHEHC# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

DCDGDTGODFDGCCCC# DMCTLEDN# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDTGODFFGCCCC# DMCOCEKT# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDTGODTDGCCCC# FMCNNEPO# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGDTGODNDGCCCC# PHELK# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGDNGODCDGCCCC# NMONKECO# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGDNGODFDGCCCC# OCLEFC# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDNGODFFGCCCC# ODHECH# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDNGODTDGCCCC# KCPEOP# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGDNGODNDGCCCC# TDEDK# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGDHGODCDGCCCC# PMHDOEPO# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGDHGODFDGCCCC# NHKEDF# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDHGODFFGCCCC# NPFEPT# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDHGODTDGCCCC# DMCDOEHK# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGDHGODNDGCCCC# ONELP# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGFOGODCDGCCCC# TMKHTETK# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGFOGODFDGCCCC# FPKEFN# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGFOGODFFGCCCC# FPLEDK# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGFOGODTDGCCCC# KPDELT# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGFOGODNDGCCCC# FCEOD# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGTFGODCDGCCCC# DNMDPFEPT# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGTFGODCFGCCCC# OCLECL# CECC8R<265S< 

DCDGTFGODFDGCCCC# DMDKHEKN# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGTFGODFFGCCCC# DMDDDENL# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGTFGODTDGCCCC# FMPCHELH# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGTFGODNDGCCCC# POLEFC# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGTTGODCDGCCCC# TNCEHP# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGTTGODFDGCCCC# FKETF# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGTTGODFFGCCCC# TPEFP# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGTTGODTDGCCCC# FHCEHN# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGTTGODNDGCCCC# FDEDO# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGNFGODCDGCCCC# TMPKTENO# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDD*CH*FCFD#G#DF"DF#$SW$%? # D



DCDGNFGODFDGCCCC# FHFEFN# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGNFGODFFGCCCC# FPOENN# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGNFGODTDGCCCC# HFNETO# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGNFGODNDGCCCC# FCDEKO# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGNTGODCDGCCCC# DMHTCEOK# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGNTGODFDGCCCC# DTPEFK# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGNTGODFFGCCCC# DTNEPK# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGNTGODTDGCCCC# DKEKD# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGNTGODNDGCCCC# HNEHT# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

6789:;<=9$ 6789:;<=901%*$2 #345

B'! X''J#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 I,#FCD

FCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# FMCDOEDP4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

FCDGCCGODCDGCCCC# DMFNKEON# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCDGCCGODCTGCCCC# ODPEFH# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

FCDGCCGODFDGCCCC# DDFEPF# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCDGCCGODFFGCCCC# DFPEFC# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCDGCCGODTDGCCCC# FOELD# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCDGCCGODNDGCCCC# PNEKD# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

8?=:<=;$> 8?=:<=; 01%*$2 #345

9 I,#KCD

KCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# LMHDFEND4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

KCDGCCGODCDGCCCC# KMTKHEFH# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

KCDGCCGODCFGCCCC# HDHEDK# CECC8R<265S< 

KCDGCCGODFDGCCCC# NTHELH# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

KCDGCCGODFFGCCCC# NFHELH# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

KCDGCCGODTDGCCCC# DMTTKEPD# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

KCDGCCGODNDGCCCC# FFDEOC# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

78@=><9=$ 78@=><9= 01%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 I,#KDD

KDDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# DCMFKDETF4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

KDDGCCGODCDGCCCC# PMPLTENF# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

KDDGCCGODFDGCCCC# NHOENF# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

KDDGCCGODFFGCCCC# NNKECL# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

KDDGCCGODTDGCCCC# DMCLDEPT# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

KDDGCCGODNDGCCCC# FTNEOK# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

8>6=<A>$=? 8>6=<A> 01%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 I,#KFD

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDD*CH*FCFD#G#DF"DF#$SW$%? # F



KFDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# POKEFC4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

KFDGCCGODCDGCCCC# NPNEHF# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

KFDGCCGODFDGCCCC# OTEDL# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

KFDGCCGODFFGCCCC# ODEHD# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

KFDGCCGODTDGCCCC# HDEPL# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

KFDGCCGODNDGCCCC# TENL# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

6<>?$;: 6<>? 01%*$2 #345

9 I,#KTD

KTDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# TMNDOEFF4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

KTDGCCGODCDGCCCC# FMPFHEPC# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

KTDGCCGODFDGCCCC# FCOEKT# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

KTDGCCGODFFGCCCC# DLKEDF# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

KTDGCCGODTDGCCCC# FLLEKK# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

KTDGCCGODNDGCCCC# HNEDD# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

A89=:<>>$ A89=:<>> 01%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901J9 I,#PCC

PCCGCCGDCDCGCCCC# LNMHLNENP# CECC4Q:;#QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

PCCGCCGFDPCGCCCC# CECC# OOMFFPEKO) 28::#$Q728++#4+<Q25I) 

PCCGCCGFDPDGCCCC# CECC# DCMCCCECC;< Q+6;#5I: 2QI4<#$Q7Q@+< 

PCCGCCGFDPFGCCCC# CECC# KMCPDELN9<,< 2Q+#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

PCCGCCGFDPTGCCCC# CECC# TMDCHEFO: 6Q6<#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

PCCGCCGFDPOGCCCC# CECC# DCMKTLELO954Q* S<,54Q2<#6Q\[#$Q7Q@+< 

PCCGCCGFDPNGCCCC# CECC# DCMCLPEFK$< 2Q#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

PCCGCCGFDPKGCCCC# CECC# NMPCCECC,< 9<22<,#48S$<I:Q658I

PCCGCCGFDPPGCCCC# CECC# DMHNNEOH= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

PCCGCCGFDHCGCCCC# CECC# HLPETH+ 59<#5I: 2QI4< 

PCCGCCGFDHDGCCCC# CECC# DMNFHECD, 5:Q@5+567#5I: 2QI4< 

PCCGCCGFDHFGCCCC# CECC# ODCEOH I58I#,

PCCGCCGFDHTGCCCC# CECC# DMFCHELF;< Q+6;#:QR5I):#Q448 I6

PCCGCCGFDHKGCCCC# CECC# DNCEFPR8+ I6Q27#R5:58I

798@79<9;$ 798@79<9; 01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 7=8;7=<=:$= 7=8;7=<=: 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDD*CH*FCFD#G#DF"DF#$SW$%? # T



@::74%& A5A>B
67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7! 

2%345 % 

0#1

CA&:9"**** DE(( E,*,(-.-#F.((.*+.,*,( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

@GH61I- 1J-6K J6L=-/-.- JLKJ-M IH7!" 69 :;-H N4 %: "-( @6O-I%A>B '"-P!4

J7Q 2> !.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(- 7%-M4 0(*E0+(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(+,.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(- 7%-M4

0(*E0+ 69 :;-P7&AB" 

0C@JS-?LHP@7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-, @6O-I%A>B '"-P!4

F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-OH@.C@JS-? LHP@-, RTEU,(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(+D.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-OH@.C@JS-? LHP@

RTEU, 69 :;-P7&AB" 

IGP#H-.-GIMIF@=- V)O7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-D@6O- I%A>B '"-P!4

F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-GL6@- I28B75  -# 7!&$7%- 0WD(( ET((()*+),*,( R**.**.,(R0.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-GL6@- I28B75  -# 7!&$7% 

F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-GL6@- I28B75 !-# 7!&$7%- 0WD(( ET((()*+),*,( R**.**.,(R0.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-GL6@- I28B75 !-# 7!&$7% 
F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-1 '$:A! -I28B75  -# 7!&$7%-( W**+EDT(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(R0.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-1 '$:A! -I28B75  -# 7!&$7% 

F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-1 '$:A! -I28B75 !-# 7!&$7%-( W**+EDT(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(R0.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-1 '$:A! -I28B75 !-# 7!&$7% 
F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-G ' !AB-L%:72 -PAX- TW* R(EU/(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(R,.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-G ' !AB-L%:72 -PAX

TWR(( E+U69 :;-P7&AB" 

T/ GLMI= LPY-HI6 FLPY-= LGI-LJH F@J6I- 6K1#@JY7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-0@6O- I%A>B '"-GAB

J7Q 2> !.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-?$ 7%.@Q E,R(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(+T.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-?$ 7%.@Q

E,R69 :;-P7&AB" 

L61@- FIPLFI1IJP- PF HP.D*,(D(.0/R7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-/ @6O-I%A>B '"-P!4

F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-M < !! '-6728.L61@. GBA&- @274%&- DW* R/E**(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(RT.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-M < !! '-6728.L61@. GBA&- @274%& 

DW* R/E** 69 :;-P7&AB" 

T+TS@JH@H- 6LPY-= LGI-LJH F@J6I- 6K1#@JY7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-T@6O- I%A>B '"-P!4

J7Q 2> !.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-=7%3-P !2-M$ A>$B$&5- R,*ET0(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(+(.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-=7%3-P !2-M$ A>$B$&5

J7Q 2> !.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-H97!&- P !2-M$ A>$B$&5-+* REDR(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(+(.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-H97!&- P !2-M$ A>$B$&5

W/,+E*( 69 :;-P7&AB" 

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-Z(()*+),*,(-.-(,"/0-#1\[# A3 -( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

1LJJIHKP@- MI#@FP1IJP-- KG-FI?IJ I7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-R@6O- I%A>B '"-P!4

F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-H&A& -L%:72 -PAX- DW(*+E,0(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(RD.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-H&A& -L%:72 -PAX

DW(*+ E,069 :;-P7&AB" 

R1LJJIHKP@-= LGI7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-+ @6O-I%A>B '"-P!4

J7Q 2> !.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-=$< -L% 4!A%: -++( ED+(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(+*.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-=$< -L% 4!A%:  

ED+ 69 :;-P7&AB" 

U( 1HFH.1J-MIGIFFIM- 6K1#-#= @J-0/R7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-U@6O- I%A>B '"-P!4

F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-M < !! '-6728.1HFH.F7&90/R-(/* E**(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(RT.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-M < !! '-6728.1HFH.F7&90/R
F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-M < !! '-6728.1HFH.#! PAX-, W0R/E**(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(RT.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-M < !! '-6728.1HFH.#! PAX

WT,/E** 69 :;-P7&AB" 

J6#IFH-\\FK LGI-LJH F@J6I7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-(* @6O-I%A>B '"-P!4

J7Q 2> !.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-#IF@-=$< -( TE**(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(+*.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-#IF@-=$<  

TE** 69 :;-P7&AB" 

TT/ K#P 1-C@JS7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-(( @6O-I%A>B '"-P!4

F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-OH@.K#P 1-C@JS- UD,E**(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(+D.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-OH@.K#P 1-C@JS

UD,E** 69 :;-P7&AB" 

U# IF@7!" 69 :;-HN4 %: "-(, @6O-I%A>B '"-P!4

F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-1J.#IF@-M '4:&$7%- 0WT++E*,(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(R/.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-1J.#IF@-M '4:&$7% 
F.((.*+.,*,(# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-1J-#IF@-C % <$&-I28B75 !-/ W0* UE,0(()*+),*,( R**.**.,(R/.****# F-CA&:9-****(E((E,*,(-1J-#IF@-C % <$&-I28B75 ! 

W*URE,T69 :;-P7&AB" 

DUW+(,E0/ P7&AB-<7!-69 :;-F4%" 

P7&AB-7<-J42> !- 7<-69 :;

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-Z(()*+),*,(-.-(,"/0-#1\[# A3 -, 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98",,,, CD(( D+,+(-.-55.((.++.+,+( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E** BF<GFH-I-0JHKL- MH5D6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-(? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

Q,,* 5@& 98=@ I-53AR !&- S7@$! L,(CD,,(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,,UV % !@A-J%2$%  !$%2-(, LT//D,,(()++)+,+((,(. T(.CT,T.,,,, 

Q,,Q0$AA-I-FR !A@4- TL*T+D,,(()++)+,+( C(T.,,.CEU,.,,,, 
Q,(,+ C+C/-N1$&8&6W%-S'.5@!- X@ 8-( L,CQD,,(()++)+,+((,(.,,. TC(C.,,,, 

Q,(( BR !A4-Y!$R -X &A@%'- TC,D,,(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,(+ B$!98-BA3;;-N&. A$&4-M17!R1&-+( LE,,D,,(()++)+,+( C(C.,,.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,(TB63A' !- B!$'2 -X AA-M% 79&$6%-( L*,/D,,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 

Q,(C58!$ 1@ @: -B6@&-< @%'$%2- U,+D,,(()++)+,+( C,+.,,.CEU,.,,,, 
Q,(/ 56R$%2&6%-S6@'-X@& ! 1@$%-(, LUC/D,,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 

Q,(EY@& @-SO3 TCCD,,(()++)+,+((,(. T(.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,(* V@A7$%-< @: -S6@'.S6@'W@4- TL(U/D,,(()++)+,+( C,E.,,.CE+,.,,,+ 
Q,(UVMN. A$&$ CLQ//D,,(()++)+,+( E((.,,. CT,T.,,,, 

Q,(UVMN. A$&$ TT,D,,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,(QVA %-S'.0@%$& 63-<%.?1A  -S'-N&-(+ L,,QD,,(()++)+,+( C,*.,,.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,+, V!@%&-N&!  &-Y!@$%@2 -+/ UD,,(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 

Q,+( P6W@!' 6$%&-S6@'- A$&4-+/, D,,(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,++<$;&- N&@&$6%-Q-S8@=$A$&@&$6%-/ L*CQD,,(()++)+,+( E((.,,. CT,T.,,,, 

Q,+T0@! 4-<@: -F3&A &-( LC/ED,,(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,+C0NC-?'1$%$ @&$6%- TLQ,(D,,(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CT,+.,,,Q
Q,+/ N8@'4-M A@%'-B!$'2 -Z6!9 1@$%- QE/D,,(()++)+,+( E((.,,. CT,T.,,,, 

Q,+EN86! W66'-<%- S@R$% - S 6! -+ L+Q,D,,(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,+* N$AR !W66'-#@!:-M17!6R 1 %& C+D,,(()++)+,+( C,+.,,.CEU,.,,,, 

Q,+UN1$& 8&6W%-#6%'- QL/*,D,,(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 
Q,+QN63& 8-<@: -0$%% &6%:@-M17!6R - T(,D,,(()++)+,+((,(.,,.TC(C.,,,, 
Q,T, N&!@W= !!4-<%-N&-S96% I-G!A-(( L//*D,,(()++)+,+( C,Q.,,.CT,T.,,,, 

Q,T( NW  &W@& !- 53!-X@& ! 1@$%- U,D,,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.CT,T.,,,, 

L*QTD,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

5?0#BJ<<-KH GNFH6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-+? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

T/+E.,,,V56' -J%;6!91 %&- T,,D,,(()++)+,+((,(.(E.CT,C.,,,, 
T/+E.,QQQV#! 6 93&$6%- CL(CTD(U(()++)+,+((,(.( E.CT,C.,,,, 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\[(()(*)+,+(-.--("+/-#0\\# @2 -( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

CLCCTD( U58 9:-G6&@A" 

QEY?>J\]-SJNF S5J-VSF L-MH5D6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-T? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

UCJ1 ! @A'-?8-B6! !-#A@%- 7'@& -+ L*/,D,,(()++)+,+((,(. T+.CC,,.,,,, 

L*/,D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

EEJ?S<-ZD-?HYJSNJH6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-C? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

U++*.MHN$2% LEQ(D,,(()++)+,+((,(. T+.C+C/.,,,, 

LEQ(D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

U, JSM5KNFH- J<J5GSM5- 5F0#?H\]L-MH5D6!" 58 9:-N O3 %9 "-/? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

N !R$9 -563%& 4-S6@'-(Q-<$28& ET+D*+(()++)+,+((,(. T+.CC,,.,,,, 

ET+D*+ 58 9:-G6&@A" 

UEZJSV NFH--X?GJSXFSKNL-<< 5D-H6D+/(U6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-E? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

CU(/(* X@& !- 0 & ! 3!98@ L+,/D+,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.C+E/.,,,, 
CU(/(UX@& !- 0 & ! 3!98@ TL/E(DTC(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.C+E/.,,,, 

UL*EED/C58 9:-G6&@A" 

E/EZ<J M̂B<J-#M#J-GFF<-5F0#?H\] 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-*? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

EU/CN W !-N !R$9 ->?-G!39:-+ ETD* C(()++)+,+((,(. T+.C++(.,,,, 

ETD* C58 9:-G6&@A" 

QUVDZD-_ JY<M5KML- MH5D6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-U? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

Z$%@ANSIJS#>`+- I-Z$%@A-.-N1$&8&6W%-S6@'-N&6!1-N&!39&3! -S7@$!-I-J986-S6@'- U,/DQQ(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CEU,.,,,, 

U,/DQQ58 9:-G6&@A" 

EPJHHJ# MH--5F HG\]--SJ5FSYJS- I-SJVMNGS? S-FZ-GMG<JN6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-Q? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

X@A%3&V!6R .(()+( N86! W66'-X@A%3&-V!6R ->$AA@ A@%% '- YR71&- CED,,(()++)+,+((,(.( U.CC,,.,,,, S96!' 

CED,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

QU/ PJHHJ# MH-5F HG\]-? 55F HGN-SJ5JM>? B<J6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-(,? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

CU,USJ5,,,(, UE.06%&8A4N3= 9!$7&$6%- C,D,,(()++)+,+((,(.T(.CT,T.,,,, S96!'J@ @41 %& 

C,D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

PJHHJ# MH-5F HG\]- MHZFS0? GMFH- GJ5PHF< FV\]-YJ#?SG0JHG6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-((? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\[(()(*)+,+(-.--("+/-#0\\# @2 -+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

C+EU06%& 8A4-S@'$6-ZA  &-I-0JNB-( QEDC,(()++)+,+((,(. T+.CT+(.,,,, 

QEDC, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

CTE0?SK-PFYVJN6!" 58 9:-N O3 %9 "-(+? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

X6!:-N 6%-.-563%9$A-( C,D,,(()++)+,+((,(.((.CC,,.,,,, 

C,D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

Ba,,CC(_ 68%-I-#@1 A@-P6%bA6!" 58 9:-N O3 %9 "-(T? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

S ;3%'-589:-,,EQ**.,,, L-E,E/--VA %96 -S'- U,DU*((), U)+,+(E((.,,.+,(,.,,,, 
S ;3%'-589:-,,EQ**.,,, L-E,E/--VA %96 -S'- TCDE/((), U)+,+(ET(.,,.+,(,.,,,, 

S ;3%'-589:-,,EQ**.,,, L-E,E/--VA %96 -S'- TCDEE((), U)+,+(E+(.,,.+,(,.,,,, 

D(U58 9:-G6&@A" 

HJ<<J-_FNJ#P6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-(C? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

S ;3%'.H6R)+,+( N5J5-S %&@A-.-Y@1@2 - Y76 S ;3%'-/, D,,(()++)+,+(+,(.,,.TC(,.,,,, 

D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

CEKFHJH- PF0JNL- MH5D6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-(/? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

C/MR4<%(()+( J 9!6W-S ;3%'-.-+(,C/-MR4-<@% -(( L+/,D,,(()++)+,+( UU,.,,.++,,.,,,, 

L+/,D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

C* YSJX- KSMJNJ< 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-(E? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

F9&6= !.+,+( B3$A'$%2-0@$%& D-N !R$9 U,D,,(()++)+,+(+,(.,,. CC,,.,,,, 

F9&6= !.+,+( B3$A'$%2-V % !@A-N377A$ Jc7-/+ DQ*(()++)+,+(+,(.,,. C+C/.,,,, 
F9&6= !.+,+( JR %& 62!@1)5A@ N !R$9 UD,,(()++)+,+(+,(.,,. C+CU.,,,, 

L,E,DQ* 58 9:-G6&@A" 

CU+ K G?K-SF5KL-<<# 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-(*? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

QTTT+( V % !@A-56!76!@& -( LU/,D,,(()++)+,+((,(.( E.CT,C.,,,, 

QTTT+ T# 3=A$9-M17!6R 1 %&-#!6d9&- U**D/,(()++)+,+( C,C.,,.CE+,.,,,, 
QTTT+ C?' 1$%$ @&$R -56' -* E,D/,(()++)+,+((,(.( E.CT,C.,,,, 
QTTT* EP6W@!' 6$%&-Y69:-J%;6!91 %&-/ L+/(DC,(()++)+,+((,(.( U.CT,C.,,,, 

QTTTUC/ U(/-5A3=-<@% -/ UD/,(()++)+,+((,(.( E.CT,C.,,,, 
QTTC(+ X@& !- G6W !-< @ 2!  1 %& CEUD,,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.CT,C.,,,, 

QTTCCCJc9 A 6!-NW !-M 3 TED/,(()++)+,+( E((.,,. CT,C.,,,, 
QTT/,Q56' - 7'@& ED,,(()++)+,+((,(.( E.CT,C.,,,, 
QTT//C 26! & RD-5$&4-6;-N86! W66'-( LC,CD,,(()++)+,+((,(.( E.CT,C.,,,, 

QTT/QCY@& -#! @9&$9 S 76% D,,(()++)+,+((,(.(E.CT,C.,,,, 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\[(()(*)+,+(-.--("+/-#0\\# @2 -T



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

L,*QDC, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

T< YK-B M<YJSNL- MH5D6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-(U? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

S9 $7& Ù+QUQN?5-S ;3%'-.-NR9-?''! T,-P6W@!' 6$%&-S6@'-+ LCU/D,,(()++)+,+( E((.,,. T*+/.,,,, 

LCU/D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

T< J?V J-FZ-0MHHJNFG?-- 5MGMJN- MHN S?H5J-GS NG-\[,,CQ\\ 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-(Q? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

C,,,T,/Q.((,C+( X6!: ! e-5617 % @&$6%- EQL/Q(D,,(()++)+,+(*,,.,,.+(**.,,,, 

EQL/Q(D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

E,< F5?GFSN- I-N MJNL- MH5D6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-+,? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

QET* C.MH# @$%&-(( ED*,(()++)+,+( E((.,,. C+C/.,,,, 

ED*, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

E+< BJ.GJ5P6!" 58 9:-N O3 %9 "-+(? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

E06& 6!-Z3 A-<3= - E(D+U(()++)+,+((,(. T+.C+(+.,,,, 

E(D+U58 9:-G6&@A" 

Q0JGSF# F<MG?H--5F H5M<--\[X?NGJX?GJS\\ 6!" 58 9:-N O3 %9 "-++? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

T(*Q, 06%&8A4-X@ X@& !- NR9- U+LQQ(DE((()++)+,+( E((.,,. CTU/.,,,, 

U+LQQ(DE( 58 9:-G6&@A" 

C/T0JGSF# F<MG?H-5F H5M<-\[ N?5\\ 6!" 58 9:-N O3 %9 "-+T? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

F9&6= !.+,+(.N?506%& 8A4-N?5-S76!&-+ CDU/(()++)+,+( E((.,,.+, U+.,,,, 

CDU/ 58 9:-G6&@A" 

TQ0MY. 5F HG\]-5FF# 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-+C? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

T+** Z3 A- EE(D(+(()++)+,+((,(. T+.C+(+.,,,, 

T+*UZ3 A- EQ+DTE(()++)+,+((,(. T+.C+(+.,,,, 

LT/TDCU58 9:-G6&@A" 

U(T0MYX?\]- ZFSY- 5F0#?H\] 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-+/? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

T,/*Q+,+(- Z6!'-.-Z(/,- TELU+/ D,U(()++)+,+( C,T.,,.CEC,.,,,, 

TELU+/ D,U58 9:-G6&@A" 

UQ0MHVJS- 5FHNGS 5GMFH- 5FDL-MH5D6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-+E? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\[(()(*)+,+(-.--("+/-#0\\# @2 -C



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

5BI5S#>`(-.-+,+(.5@& 98-B@ I-53AR !- S7@$! L,*/DEU(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CEU,.,,,, 

L,*/DEU58 9:-G6&@A" 

EU0MNNMFH- 5F00 HM5?GMFHNL-<< 56!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-+*? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

C*CQQ< DND-F3&73&-B6@!' M%R6$9 -( L,,,D,,(()++)+,+( E((.,,. C++(.,,,, 

L,,,D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

T+, HFSGP<? HY-GS NG-NJS>M5JN6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-+U? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

NPFSJ( T?.+,++ VF-X@& !.N !$ T?.M%& ! L,T,D,,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.C*((.,,,, NPFSJ( T?.V %-F=A$2@&$6%-X@& ! 
NPFSJ( T?.+,++ VF-X@& !.N !$ T?.#!$%9$7@A-+ U,L,,,D,,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.(,T,.,,,, NPFSJ( T?.V %-F=A$2@&$6%-X@& ! 

U+L,T,D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

Q# JS? 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-+Q? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

T(+T< 394-YP@@%.# !$ 6'-,+),()+(.,C)+/)+(- UUDCQ(()++)+,+(*,,.,,.+(*/.,,,, 

UUDCQ58 9:-G6&@A" 

Q,T# JSSM<< 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-T,? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

Q+ESFX@4- X =-?77.06%&8A4-*/ D,,(()++)+,+( E((.,,. CC,,.,,,, 
Q+ESFX@4- X =-?77.06%&8A4-*/ D,,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.CC,,.,,,, 

D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

U(Q# MSGJK-#<\] 0F GP6!" 58 9:-N O3 %9 "-T(? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

G,,,,U/,UP6 S7@$! UD(/(()++)+,+((,(. T+.C++(.,,,, 

G,,,,U//UP6 S7@$! UD(/(()++)+,+((,(. T+.C++(.,,,, 

EDT, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

TE, NF GP-<?KJ-0MHHJGFHK?-# F<M5J-YJ#?SG0JHG6!" 58 9:-N O3 %9 "-T+? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

Y91= !.+,+( 06%&8A4.F7 !@&$%2-B3'2 &-Jc7-((+ L+*ED,E(()++)+,+((,(.+(. CC,,.,,,, 
H#.((),+)+(># H-N !R$9 6!-5@17= AA-I-K%3& 6%- QC/D,,(()++)+,+((,(.( E.CT,C.,,,, 

TL++(D,E58 9:-G6&@A" 

N#SMHVBSFFK- PF<YMHV- 5F0#? H\]-<<56!" 58 9:-N O3 %9 "-TT? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

MH>.,,*U,EN7!$%2=!66:.5$R$9#@4-Z UD/,(()++)+,+( E+(.,,.CC/,.,,,, 

MH>.,,*U,EN7!$%2=!66:.5$R$9#@4-Z UD/,(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CC/,.,,,, 
MH>.,,*U,EN7!$%2=!66:.5$R$9#@4-Z UD/,(()++)+,+( E((.,,. CC/,.,,,, 

MH>.,,*U,EN7!$%2=!66:.5$R$9#@4-Z UD/,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.CC/,.,,,, 
G0.MH>.,,CECU5A63'- 0$2!@&$6%-Z L,,ED+/(()++)+,+((,(.(/. C++(.,,,, 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\[(()(*)+,+(-.--("+/-#0\\# @2 -/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

LUC,D+/ 58 9:-G6&@A" 

EQCGM0JN?> JS-FZZ-NMGJ- NJ5SJG? SM?<L-MH5D6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-TC? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

0+EUCC563% 9$A-0  &$%2-+(* D/,(()++)+,+((,(.( T.CC,,.,,,, 

0+EUUC563% 9$A-0  &$%2- TC+D/,(()++)+,+((,(.( T.CC,,.,,,, 
0+EUUC# A@%%$%2-0  &$%2-( U*D,,(()++)+,+((,(.( U.CC,,.,,,, 

C*D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

TUEGXMH- 5MG\]-X?GJS-5<MHM56!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-T/? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

EU/T06%& 8A4-B@9& !$ @-NR9-(+, D,,(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.CC,,.,,,, 

D,, 58 9:-G6&@A" 

C+(> JSMfFH- XMSJ< JNN6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-TE? 5P-J%@=A '"-Z@A

QUQ( UU/TC( NW !-I-X@& !-.-?99&UC+,(*TUE- U(D,C(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.CT+(.,,,,? 99&-`UC+,(*TUE.,,,,( 
QUQ( UU/TC( NW !-I-X@& !-.-?99&UC+,(*TUE- U(D,*(()++)+,+( E((.,,. CT+(.,,,,? 99&-`UC+,(*TUE.,,,,( 
QUQ( UU/TC( NW !-I-X@& !-.-?99&UC+,(*TUE- U(D,C(()++)+,+( ET(.,,.CT+(.,,,,? 99&-`UC+,(*TUE.,,,,( 

CTD(/ 58 9:-G6&@A" 

TQT> JNN5FL- MH56!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-T*? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

U/UC+ 58 1$9@A-Z  '-#317-#@!& DQ/(()++)+,+( E,(.,,.C++T.,,,, 

DQ/ 58 9:-G6&@A" 

C(/ X?SHJS- 5FHHJ5G6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-TU? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

QQC,TU/ H &W6!:-0@$%&- N !R$9 CLC(QDU/(()++)+,+((,(.( Q.CT+(.,,,, 

CLC(QDU/ 58 9:-G6&@A" 

C,UX0-0 J<<JS-I-NFHN- MH56!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-TQ? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

VA %)0@%$& 63)?1A  #>`*.VA %-S'.0@%$& 63.?1A  -N&!  &- QEL(T*D+E(()++)+,+( C,*.,,.CEU,.,,,, 

QEL(T*D+E58 9:-G6&@A" 

Q*CGPF0? N-X?YJ-XFFYX? SY6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-C,? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

F9&6= !.+,+( 0$A@2 -+ CTDEC(()++)+,+((,(.+ C.CTT(.,,,, 
F9&6= !.+,+( 5AA-#86% - T,D,,(()++)+,+((,(.+C.CT+(.,,,, 

TDEC58 9:-G6&@A" 

C((^ 5J<-JHJSV\] L-MH5D6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-C(? 5P-J%@=A '"-G!3

QU(/(/ E//-0 !!4-<@% -+( DQ*(()++)+,+((,(./+. CTU,.,,,,/ E//-0 !!4-<@%  

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\[(()(*)+,+(-.--("+/-#0\\# @2 -E



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

DQ* 58 9:-G6&@A" 

Q**L,E/D*+ G6&@A-;6!-589:-S3%" 

C( G6&@A-6;-H31= !- 6;-58 9:

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\[(()(*)+,+(-.--("+/-#0\\# @2 -* 



@::74%& A5A>B
67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7! 

2%345 % 

0#1

CA&:9",,,,/ D((D+,+(-.-66.((.++.+,+(.# EF@

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

G# EF@7!" 69 :;-H I4 %: "-( @6J-E%A>B '"-KAB

L(+L.M JAA% M '4:&$7%-# !$7'.,+),()+(.,0)+/)+(-.-=4:5-M JAA%-++ LDGN(()++)+,+(*,,.,,.+(*/.,,,, 

LDGN69 :;-O7& AB" 

LDGNO7&AB-<7!-69 :;-F4%" 

O7&AB-7<-P42> !- 7<-69 :;

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-Q(()(*)+,+(-.--("/0-#1R# A3 -( 



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item
2C

Title/Subject:   Addendum toTimeSaver Agreement
MEETINGMeeting Date:  Monday, November 22, 2021

TYPEPrepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
RegularReviewed by:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator Meeting

Attachments:  Addendum toRecording Secretary Service Agreement

Background inRecommendation Forthepastfouryears thecityhascontracted with
TimeSaver OffSiteSecretarial, Inc. forcitycouncil, planning commission, andparks
commission meeting minutes.  Attached isanAddendum totheRecording Secretary Agreement
thatextends theexpiration datetoDecember 31, 2022.  Theratesreflect anincreaseofless
than2.5%.  Wehavebeenextremely satisfied withthelevelofservice wehavereceived and
therefore staff isrecommending approval oftheattached Addendum assubmitted.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theunitratesreflectanincrease of50centsperhour
and25centsperpageandabaserateincrease oflessthan2.5%.    

Action Requested:   
Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-135
ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANADDENDUMTOTHE

RECORDINGSECRETARYSERVICEAGREEMENT

WHEREAS, thecityofShorewood isrequired toprepare minutes ofallpublicmeetings
ofthecitycouncil, planning, andparkcommissions; and

WHEREAS, thecityhascontracted withTimeSaver OffSiteSecretarial, Inc. forthepast
fouryears forperforming minute-taking forcitycouncil, planning commission, andpark
commission meetings; and

WHEREAS, thecityhasreceived exemplary service fromTimeSaver.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

Theenclosed Addendum totheRecording Secretary Service Agreement willbe
extended toDecember 31, 2022.  Theunitrates reflectanincrease of50centsper
hour, 25centsperpageandabaserateincrease oflessthan2.5%.    

ADOPTEDBYTHESHOREWOODCITYCOUNCILthis22nddayofNovember 2021.  

ATTEST:      JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk







CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem 2D

Title/Subject:     Jim’sLiquor Off-SaleLiquor License MEETING TYPE
MeetingDate:  Monday, November22, 2021 Regular Meeting
Preparedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewedby:   BrendaPricco, DeputyCityClerk
Attachments:    Resolution 21-136

Policy Consideration: ShorewoodCityCode, Chapter401providesthatnopersonmaydirectlyor
indirectly, onanypretenseorbyanydevice, sell, barter, keepforsale, chargeforpossession, or
otherwisedisposeofalcoholicbeveragesaspartofacommercial transactionwithouthavingobtainedthe
requiredlicenseorpermit.  

NewLiquor License: Off-Sale Intoxicating Liquor forNGBS, Inc. DBAJim’sLiquor:    
Chapter401allowslicensedestablishments tosellonandoff-saleliquorinthecitylimits.    

Background:   
Thefollowingestablishment isrequestingcouncilconsideration inissuinganewliquorlicense:    

Applicant(s)     Address License_______   
Nebeel Hassan, Gurinder P. Singh 19905StateHighway 7 Off-SaleIntoxicating
Bhupinder Singh Shorewood, MN55331
NGBS, Inc. DBAJimLiquor

Theapplicants, Hassan, Singh, andSingh, asNGBS, Inc. DBAJim’sLiquorhavepurchasedthebusiness
fromPalanisamiPalanisamicurrentlyDBAasWaterfordLiquorscurrently locatedat19905State
Highway7inShorewood.  WaterfordLiquor’scurrentliquorlicensewillexpireonMay31, 2022.  The
building (WaterfordCenter) isownedbyPalanisami Palanisamiwhoplanstoleasethespace (F) to
NGBS, Inc.  Oncetheapplicants, NGBS, Inc. havesuccessfullypassedbackground investigations
performedbySouthLakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment, submittedallrequireddocumentation, met
insuranceliabilityrequirements, submittedtherequirednewinvestigation feeof $500andthe $310forthe
annualOff-SaleLicense, andcouncilapprovesthelicense, itwillbeforwardedtotheStateofMinnesota,  
DepartmentofPublicSafety, AlcoholandGamblingEnforcement tomeettheirrequirements.  TheState
ofMinnesota, DepartmentofPublicSafety, AlcoholandGamblingEnforcement departmentwillperforma
premisesinspectionpursuant totherequirements forobtaininganewliquorlicenseissuedinthestate.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:   
LicensingfeesassetforthintheCity’sfeeschedulehavebeendulycollectedthatcoverthecostof
processing, issuing, andenforcingliquorlicensesintheCityofShorewood.        

Recommendation/ Action Requested:   
Staffrespectfully recommendsthecitycouncilapproveResolution 21-136Approving aNewOff-Sale
Intoxicating LiquorLicense effective upontheStateofMinnesota, Department ofPublicSafety,  
Alcohol andGambling Enforcement approval forNGBS, Inc.  DBAJim’sLiquor located at19905
StateHighway 7inShorewood.  Motion, second, andsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

Connection toVision /Mission:   
Consistency inproviding thecommunitywithqualitypublicservicesandavarietyofattractiveamenities.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-136
JIM’SLIQUOROFF-SALEINTOXICATINGLIQUORLICENSE

WHEREAS, Shorewood CityCode, Chapter 401provides thatnoperson maydirectly or
indirectly, onanypretense orbyanydevice, sell, barter, keepforsale, charge for
possession, orotherwise dispose ofalcoholic beverages aspartofacommercial
transaction without having obtained therequired license orpermit; and

WHEREAS, inaddition totherequirements setforthbytheMinnesota Department of
Public Safety, Alcohol andGambling Enforcement Division, Shorewood CityCode
provides thattheapplicant shallcomplete anapplication foraliquor license, paythe
required licensing fee, fulfill insurance coverage requirements andcomplete a
successful background investigation; and

WHEREAS, NGBS, Inc. DBAJim’sLiquor hassuccessfully completed theapplication
process, satisfying therequirements asdelineated above fortheissuance ofanoff-sale
intoxicating liquor license fortheCityofShorewood, conditional approval willbegranted
fortheperiod, effective December 1, 2021through May31, 2022anduponapproval
fromtheMinnesota Department ofPublic Safety, Alcohol andGambling Enforcement
Division certifying thattheapplicant haspassed thenewlicense inspection andmetall
criteria forapproval bytheStateagency aswellasbeingconsistent withthe
requirements andprovisions ofChapter 401oftheShorewood CityCode.    

WHEREAS, NGBS, Inc. DBAJim’sLiquor andowners Nebeel Hassan, Gurinder P.  
Singh, andBhupinder Singhplantopurchase thebusiness currently known as
Waterford Liquors currently located intheWaterford Center locatedat19905 State
Highway 7whichMr. Palanisami ownsandwill leasetothenewowners.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
thefollowing license isissued totheapplicant asfollows isapproved:  

MGBS, Inc.     19905 StateHighway 7 Off-SaleIntoxicating
DBA/Jim’sLiquor Shorewood, MN55331

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILoftheCityofShorewood this22nddayof
November 2021.  

ATTEST:      JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



2E
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   AuthorizeServiceAgreementwithLandformProfessional
Services

Meeting Date:   November 22, 2021

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director

Reviewed By: GregLerud, CityAdministrator
TimKeane, CityAttorney

Attachments:  Service Contract fromLandform Professional Services
Information onConsultants andFirm
Resolution

Background:  Staffproposes toauthorize theservice agreement withLandform
Professional Services forreviewofanyapplications thatmaybesubmitted thatcould
posearealorperceived conflict ofinterest fortheplanning staff. Certified planners have
ethics requirements thatareaboveandbeyond theMinnesota statutory definitions of
conflict-of-interest. Duetoarecent codeenforcement casethatmaydevelop intoaland
useapplication, staffpropose tohavethirdpartyprofessional alternatives.  

Staffconsidered three firmswithstrong planning consultant teams. Bolton andMenk,  
Northwest AreaConsultants (NAC) andLandform Professional Services. Thefirsttwo
firmshave recently worked fortheCityandLandform Professional Services hasnever
worked fortheCity.  Staffpropose toremove eventheappearance ofconflict ofinterest
fromtheprocess andpropose touseLandform Professional Services, afirmthatis
well-known, hashighly trained staff, butwithout anypastcontractual tiestotheCity.   

Atthispoint, noapplications havebeensubmitted thatwouldpresentarealor
perceived conflict ofinterest. Intheeventsuchanapplication isfiled, Landform
Professional Services hasprovided anhourly ratefortheirprincipal planner, Kendra
Lindahl. Shemayalsouseothersonherstaff forresearch andother tasks ifneeded.  
Attached isinformation onthefirmandprofessional credentials.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theproposal includes hourly ratesfortheir
consulting planners pluscosts foradditional external reimbursable expenses.  

Ifnoapplication issubmitted, nocostswouldbeincurred.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends authorizing staff toexecute theattached
hourly service contract forLandform Professional Services.   

Action requires asimple majority vote.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Staffwill inform thecompany ofthecouncil’sdecision and
takethenextappropriate stepifanapplication issubmitted.   



November 11, 2021

MarieDarling
CityofShorewood
5755CountryClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

RE:Proposal forPlanning Services inShorewood, MN
Landform Proposal No. P21218

Marie, 

Thankyouforaskingustoprovide planning support totheCityofShorewood, MN. Landform ispleased tosubmit this
Proposal toprovidePlanning services tosupportcitystaffonanas-neededbasis.  

Landform iscommitted toclientserviceandtheinterdisciplinary fully-integrated sitedesignprocess thathascometobeour
signature. Ourstudios areclient-focused, eachtailoring theirdesignandproduction processes tomeettheneedsoftheir
particular market, clientorproject type.  Ourprofessional staffincludes landscape architects, planners, urbandesigners, civil
engineersand landsurveyors.  WeofferyouaSensiblyGreenapproach toyoursitedesignanddevelopment challenges from
SitetoFinish.   

Ifyouhaveanyquestions concerning thisproposalorourservices, pleasecallmeat612-252-9070. Welookforward to
working withyou. 

Sincerely,  
LandformProfessional Services, LLC

KendraLindahl, AICP
Principal

COPY:FileP21218
ENCL: ProjectScope

Landform, SensiblyGreenand Site to Finishare registered service marks of Landform Professional Services, LLC. 



Professional Services Proposal For

CityofShorewood, MN

PLANNINGSERVICES
Shorewood, Mn

PROJECT TEAM:   

ClientManager: KendraLindahl, AICP
Principal Planner

Planners: KevinShay
NicholasOuellette

Indicatedprofessionalregistrationsarestate-dependent; toobtainfurtherinformationaboutourstatelicenses, pleasecontactHumanResourcesat612-252-9070

ProposaltoMarieDarlingwithCityofShorewood 2
P21218 – PlanningServices November11, 2021



ThisfeeProposal isvalidfor30daysfromthecreation datenotedinthefooter. Landform mayreissuearevisedProposal
uponrequest iftheindicated timeperiodhaslapsed.  

TABLEOFCONTENTS

A.SCOPE OFSERVICES................................................................................................................... 4

B. COMPENSATION ......................................................................................................................... 4

C. FORM OFCONTRACT................................................................................................................... 6

TERMS ANDCONDITIONS .................................................................................................................... 7

OWNERSHIP ANDUSEOFDOCUMENTS:  

Consultant’sdrawings, Specifications, andotherdocuments, including thisProposal, areinstruments ofConsultant’s
services forusesolelywithrespect tothisProject. Consultant shallbedeemedtheauthorofthesedocuments andshall
retainallcommon law, statutoryand/orreserved rights, including copyright. AnyuseorreuseofthisProposal otherthanits
intended usewillbeconsidered infringement ofConsultant’sreserved rights.  

ProposaltoMarieDarlingwithCityofShorewood 3
P21218 – PlanningServices November11, 2021



A. SCOPE OFSERVICES

Thelevelofourinvolvement willinclude thefollowingScopeofServices (“BasicServices”).  Naturally, thescale
andscopeofoureffortsdepends uponaClient’sneeds, aclearunderstanding ofourresponsibilities anduponthe
deliverables required. Ifwehavemisinterpreted yourneeds, pleaseletusknowandwewillmakethenecessary
adjustments tothisProposal.  

1. Planning Services \[03\]:  

Landform will:  

a) Review landuseapplications basedonadoptedCityCodeandrelateddocuments, asdirected
bystaff.  

b) Prepare staffreports, resolutions, ordinances andrelateddocuments asrequired.  

c) Participate inmeetings anddiscussions withdevelopers, residents, cityofficialsorstaffas
needed regarding development applications.  

d) Attendthescheduled Planning Commission andCityCouncil hearings topresent theproject
andanswer questions atthesepublicmeetings.  

e) WorkwithCitystafftopreparepublichearingnotices, asneeded.   

B. COMPENSATION

1) TheBasicServices described undertheScopeofServices shallbecompleted onanhourlycompensation
basisbasedontheratesbelow:  

2021RateSchedule
Professional Services Title Hourly Rates
Principal Planner$ 142
Planner III/Designer III/SurveyTechnician III $ 105
PlannerII/Designer II/SurveyTechnician II $ 87
PlannerI/Designer I/Survey Technician I $ 77

2) Standard Internal reimbursable expenses associated withprints, plots, scanning andmileageareincluded in
ourhourlyrates. Deliverable plotsandprintswillbechargedatinternal rate.    

3) External reimbursable expenses shallbebilledatcostplus15%.  

4) Invoiceswillbesentonceamonthbasedonthehoursworked throughthedateofbilling.  

5) Payment isdueuponreceiptofinvoice. Unlesspriorarrangements aremade, a1.5% permonth (18% per
annum) servicechargeorthemaximum permitted bylaw, whichever isless, willbeassessed againstall
invoicesunpaidforover30days. Servicechargesmaybecompounded.  

6) ANYPERSON ORCOMPANY SUPPLYING LABOR ORMATERIALS FORTHIS IMPROVEMENT TO
YOUR PROPERTY MAYFILEALIEN AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY IFTHAT PERSON ORCOMPANY IS
NOTPAID FORTHECONTRIBUTIONS.  

ProposaltoMarieDarlingwithCityofShorewood 4
P21218 – PlanningServices November11, 2021



7)UNDER MINNESOTA LAW, YOUHAVE THERIGHT TOPAYPERSONS WHO SUPPLIED LABOR OR
MATERIALS FORTHIS IMPROVEMENT DIRECTLY ANDDEDUCT THIS AMOUNT FROM OUR
CONTRACT PRICE, ORWITHHOLD THEAMOUNTS DUETHEM FROM USUNTIL 120DAYS AFTER
COMPLETION OFTHEIMPROVEMENT UNLESS WEGIVEYOUALIENWAIVER SIGNED BY
PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED ANYLABOR ORMATERIAL FORTHE IMPROVEMENT ANDWHO GAVE
YOU TIMELY NOTICE.  

ProposaltoMarieDarlingwithCityofShorewood 5
P21218 – PlanningServices November11, 2021



C. FORM OFCONTRACT

Landform continually strives towardswaysofreducing ourimpactontheenvironment. Therefore, wearesubmitting
thisProposal toyouelectronically only. Pleaseprintonlythesignature page, sign, andreturn thesignedpageby
email, faxormailaswrittenauthorization toproceed. Ifyourcompany’spolicyrequires hardcopyoriginals, please
contactustorequest thathardcopy originals bemailedtoyouraddress. Afaxedoremailedcopyofasignature is
asbindingasanoriginal. Youmayalsoincorporate thisProposal intoyourstandard contract formbut, evenifwe
subsequently signyourcontract form, intheeventofanyconflictorinconsistency between thisProposalandClient’s
standard contract form, thisProposal shallgovern. Wereserve therighttoa) collectasanexternal reimbursable
expense thecostoflegalcounsel shouldyouelecttousealengthycontractofyourowndesign, andb) reviseour
feeProposal ifyourcontract formassignsadditional responsibility orrisktoLandform Professional Services. Ifyou
instructustobegin, orallowustocontinue performing, Services priortoreturningasignedcontract itwillbe
understood thatalltermsofthisProposal, including theattached TermsandConditions, areacceptable andall
partieswillbeboundbythetermsofthisProposal. Theattached TermsandConditions areincorporated by
reference andareanintegral component ofthisProposal.   

Landform Professional Services, LLCagreestoperform Thefollowing partyaccepts thescope, termsand
theServices described inthisProposal undertheterms conditions outlined inthisProposal andinstructs
outlined. Landform Professional Services, LLCtoproceedwith

theServices asoutlined.  

CityofShorewood

KendraLindahl Signed
Principal

November 11, 2021
Date Title

LandformFederalTaxID: 27-1199905 Date

ProposaltoMarieDarlingwithCityofShorewood 6
P21218 – PlanningServices November11, 2021



TERMS ANDCONDITIONS
1.0CONSULTANT'SSERVICES. Consultant shallperformtheservices identified inthisProposalandnoothersunlessotherwise agreedandunlessConsultant
ispaidadditional compensation inaccordance withthisProposal.   
1.1STANDARDOFCARE. Consultant'sservicesshallbeperformed basedonthestandardofreasonable professional careforservicessimilarinscope, 
schedule, andcomplexity totheservicesbeingprovidedbytheConsultant. ALLWARRANTIES, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, UNDERTHISPROPOSALOR
OTHERWISE, INCONNECTION WITHTHECONSULTANT'SSERVICES AREEXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED.  
1.2SCHEDULE. Timelimitsestablishedbytheschedule identified intheProposalshallnot, exceptforreasonable cause, beexceeded byConsultantorClient.  
Consultant’scompensation shallbeequitably adjustedintheeventofdelayscausedbyClient, Client’sotherconsultants, orClient’sagents. Feesquotedinthe
Proposalshallbeadjusted ifservicesdonotcommence within90daysafterthedateoftheProposal.  
1.3LIMITATIONS UPONANDEXCLUSIONS FROMRESPONSIBILITY DURINGCONSTRUCTION: WhetherornottheConsultant providesservicesduring
construction: (1) TheConsultant shallnothavecontroloverorchargeofactsoromissions oftheContractor, Subcontractors, ortheiragentsoremployees, orof
anyotherpersonsperforming portionsoftheWork. (2) TheConsultant shallnothavecontrolover, orchargeof, andshallnotberesponsible for: construction
means, methods, techniques, sequencesorprocedures, orforsafetyprecautions andprograms inconnection withtheWork, includingcompliance withStateor
FederalOSHArequirements. (3) Tothefullestextentpermittedbylaw, Clientshalldefend, indemnify, andholdtheConsultant harmless fromallloss, damage,  
liability, costorexpense (includingbutnotlimitedtoreasonable attorneys' fees) arisingoutoforrelatingtothefailureoftheWorktoconformtotheDrawingsand
Specifications.   
2.0ADDITIONAL SERVICES. InadditiontoanyotherAdditionalServices listedintheProposal, thefollowingservicesareexcludedfromBasicServices and
Clientshallcompensate Consultant forsuchservices, inadditiontocompensation forBasicServices: (1) Making revisionsinDrawingsandSpecifications orother
documentsorservices (including restaking) whensuchrevisionsare (a) inconsistent withapprovals, information orinstructions previously given, (b) theresultof
adjustments inClient'srequirements, (c) requiredbyenactment, interpretation orrevisionofcodes, lawsorregulations subsequent topreparationofsuch
documents, (d) requiredbythefailureofClientorClient'sconsultants torenderdecisionsortoprovidenecessary information inatimelymanner, (e)  imposedby
municipalorotherauthorities asaconditionforapprovalofaproject, unlesstheDrawings, Specifications orotherdocuments clearlywerenotincompliance with
applicable lawwhensubmittedforapproval, or (f) duetoorcausesnotsolelywithincontrolofConsultant; (2) ProvidinganyConstruction Administration Phase
servicesunlessotherwisespecified intheProposal; (3) Providinganyservicesexcluded fromtheScopeofServices identified intheProposal: (4) Providingany
otherservices nototherwiseexpressly includedinthisProposal.  
3.0CLIENT'SREPRESENTATIONS ANDRESPONSIBILITIES. Clientatitsexpenseshallpromptlyprovidefullinformationandrequirements fortheProject,  
includingbutnotlimitedtoallinformation inClient’spossessionorotherwiseavailable toClient, Client’sconsultants, orClient’sagentsrelatingto: thedesign,  
construction, andactualorintendeduseoftheProject; as-builtinformation regardingexistingstructuresandimprovements; existing surveysdescribing physical
characteristics, legal limitationsandutilitylocations forthesiteofProject; existingsoilsinformation andprofessional recommendations ofsoils (geotechnical)  
engineers; mechanical, electrical, plumbing, structural, and (unlessotherwisestatedintheProposal) architectural designfortheProject; andallotherinformation
reasonably requestedbyConsultant. Consultant shallbeentitledtorelyupontheaccuracyandcompleteness ofallinformation furnishedbyClient. Clientshall
provideinformation, renderdecisions, andmakeapprovalspromptly. ClientshallretainaqualifiedContractor toconstructtheProject. Thepersonsigningthis
agreementonbehalfofClientrepresents andwarrants thatClienteitherownsfeetitleto, orhasthelegalrighttodirectConsultant toperformservicesinconnection
with, thesiteoftheProjectandthatthereispresentlynothingtopreventConsultant fromfilingalienagainstthesiteoftheProject.  
4.0OWNERSHIP ANDUSEOFDOCUMENTS. Consultant’sDrawings, Specifications, andotherdocuments (includingCADfilesorother information on
electronicmedia) aswellassubstantially similarand/orderivative documents preparedbyusingorcopyingConsultant’sintellectual property (collectivelyreferred
toas “Documents”), areinstruments ofConsultant'sserviceforusesolelywithrespecttothisProject. Consultant istheauthoroftheseDocuments andretainsall
commonlaw, statutoryand/ orreservedrights, includingcopyright. TheDocumentsmaynotbeusedonotherprojects, foradditiontothisProjectorforcompletion
ofthisProjectbyothers. Clienthasaroyalty-freelicensetousetheDocuments fortheProjectatitscurrent locationonly. Suchlicenseissubjecttothe
expressconditions that (a) Clientisnotinbreachofitspayment obligations and (b) Consultant isinvolvedintheProject. Ifeitheroftheseconditions
ceasetoexist, Client'slicensetousetheDocuments shallimmediately terminatewithoutfurthernotice. Submissionordistribution oftheDocuments to
meetofficialregulatory requirements orforsimilarpurposes inconnection withtheProjectisnottobeconstruedaspublication inderogationofthereservedrights
oftheConsultant, aslongasClientisnotinbreachoftheContract. AnyuseorreuseofDocumentswillbeattheConsultant’ssolediscretionandattheClient's
solerisk. TheDocuments areintendedtoworkonlyonConsultant'scomputersystem. TheConsultant makesnorepresentation astothecompatibility ofthe
Documents withothersystems. NopersonotherthanClientmayuseorrelyuponanyDocuments, excepttotheextentConsultant giveswrittenpermission in
eachinstance.  
5.0DISPUTERESOLUTION, GOVERNING LAW. Anyclaim, disputeorothermatter inquestionarisingoutoforrelatingtothisProposalorbreachthereof

Claim") inwhichtheaggregate amountincontroversy exclusive ofinterest, attorneys’ feesandcosts, islessthanorequalto $100,000shallbedecidedby
bindingarbitration inMinneapolis inaccordance withtheConstruction IndustryRulesoftheAmericanArbitration Association. Judgmentonanyawardbythe
arbitrator(s) shallbeenforceable inanycourthavingjurisdiction. AnyClaiminwhichtheaggregate amountincontroversy, exclusiveofinterest, attorneys’ fees
andcosts, isgreaterthan $100,000shallberesolvedbylitigation intheStateorFederalCourtlocatedwithinHennepin County, Minnesota. Consultant andClient
expresslyconsenttotheexclusivepersonal jurisdiction andvenueoftheMinnesotacourts forallpurposesrelatingtothisProposal. Thepartieswaivetrialbyjury.  
ThisProposalshallbegovernedbyMinnesota law, withoutregardtoconflictsoflawprinciples.  
6.0TERMINATION. ThisProposalmaybeterminatedbyeitherpartyuponnotlessthansevendays’ writtennoticeshouldtheotherpartyfailtoperformin
accordance withitstermsthroughnofaultofthepartyinitiatingtermination. Suchterminationshallnotaffecttheparties’ accruedrightsandliabilities asofthe
dateoftermination. Without limitingthegeneralityoftheforegoing, paragraphs1.1, 1.3, 4.0, 5.0, 7.0, 8.0, and10.0oftheseTermsandConditions shallsurvive
anycancellation, expiration, orterminationofthisProposal.  

ProposaltoMarieDarlingwithCityofShorewood 7
P21218 – PlanningServices November11, 2021



7.0MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. (1) Serviceswillbeperformed baseduponlimitedinvestigations andnodestructive orinvasivetestingtechniqueswillbe
employed, unlessotherwise agreedinwriting. (2) TheClientandConsultanthavediscussed therisks, rewards, andbenefitsoftheProjectandConsultant'stotal
feeforitsservices. Theriskshavebeenallocatedsuchthattothefullestextentpermittedbylaw, andforClienttoreceivethebenefitofafeewhich includesa
reasonable allowance forrisks, CONSULTANT'STOTALLIABILITY TOCLIENTFORANYLOSS, CLAIMORDAMAGE ARISINGOUTOFTHENEGLIGENCE
OROTHER LEGALFAULTOFCONSULTANT INPERFORMING ITSSERVICES SHALLBELIMITED TOTHEGREATER OF (I) THEAMOUNT STATEDIN
THISPROPOSAL ASCOMPENSATION FORCONSULTANT'SBASICSERVICES, OR (II) THELIMITSOFANYINSURANCE ACTUALLY AVAILABLE TO
THECONSULTANT. Clientmayeliminate thislimitation onliabilitybynotifyingConsultant inwritingpriortocommencement ofConsultant'sservicesand
tendering, withsuchwrittennotice, aone-timepaymentequaltotwentypercent (20%) oftheamount identified intheProposal astheConsultant’sBasic
Compensation. Thisincreased compensation isnotthepurchase ofinsurance. (3) InnoeventshallConsultant beliablefordamagesforlossofprofits, lossof
use, lossofrevenue, oranyorspecial, indirectorconsequential damages ofanykind. (4) ThisProposal representstheentireandintegrated agreementbetween
ClientandConsultant andsupersedesallpriornegotiations, representations oragreements, eitherwrittenororal. (5) ThisProposal maybeamendedbywritten
instrument signedbybothClientandConsultant or, inthecaseofAdditional Services, byawrittenconfirmation fromConsultant towhichClientdoesnotobject
withinten (10) workingdays.   
8.0. PAYMENTS TOCONSULTANT. Paymentsaredueuponpresentation ofConsultant'sinvoices.   
8.1NOTICEOFLIENRIGHTS (MINNESOTA). (A) ANYPERSONORCOMPANY SUPPLYING LABORORMATERIALS FORTHISIMPROVEMENT TO
YOURPROPERTY MAYFILEALIENAGAINSTYOURPROPERTY IFTHATPERSONORCOMPANY ISNOTPAIDFORTHECONTRIBUTIONS. (B)  
UNDERMINNESOTA LAW, YOUHAVETHERIGHTTOPAYPERSONS WHOSUPPLIED LABORORMATERIALS FORTHISIMPROVEMENT DIRECTLY
ANDDEDUCT THISAMOUNT FROMOURCONTRACT PRICE, ORWITHHOLD THEAMOUNTS DUETHEMFROMUSUNTIL120DAYSAFTER
COMPLETION OFTHEIMPROVEMENT UNLESSWEGIVEYOUALIENWAIVERSIGNEDBYPERSONS WHOSUPPLIED ANYLABORORMATERIAL
FORTHEIMPROVEMENT ANDWHOGAVEYOUTIMELYNOTICE.   
9.0BASISOFCOMPENSATION. Clientshallcompensate Consultant assetforthintheProposal. ANESTIMATED FEEISNOTAFIRMFIGURE. Ifthescope
oforschedule forConsultant'sServicesischangedmaterially, thecompensation shallbeequitablyadjusted. Ratesandmultiples forAdditional Servicesand
otherservicesassetforthintheProposalshallbeadjustedannually inaccordancewithnormalsalaryreviewpractices ofConsultant. ForAdditionalServicesof
Consultant compensation shallbeanhourlyrateasdefinedintheProposal plusreimbursable expenses; or, ifagreedbyClientandConsultant inwriting, alump
sumamount. Foradditional servicesofConsultant'sconsultants, compensation willbe1.0 timestheamountbilledtoConsultant forsuchservices, plus
reimbursable expenses. Forreimbursable expenses, theConsultantshallbecompensated forout-of-pocketexpenditures incurredinconnection withtheservices
identified inthisProposal, basedon1.0timesactualcostsincurred. Inadditiontootherexpenses, Consultantwillbereimbursed foranyapplicable sales, use, or
similartaxesrelated toservicesorproductsprovidedunderthisProposalwhichmaybeimposedbyanygovernmental entity.    
10.0DELAYEDPAYMENT; PAYMENT DISPUTES.  
10.1 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TOWITHHOLDING PAYMENT. TheClientmaynotwithholdanypayments totheConsultant unlessthebasisof (including
allparticulars) andamountindisputeareidentified andpresented inwritingtotheConsultant notlaterthanthetwenty-fifth (25th) calendardayafterpresentation
ofthedisputed invoice. Objections toinvoicesnotmadewithinthistimeperiodaredeemedwaived. UnlessClientproceeds inaccordance withthisSection10.1,  
Client'sfailuretopayanyinvoice (eitherontheProjectwhichisthesubjectofthisproposalorinconnectionwithanyotherproject forwhichConsultant isproviding
servicestoClient) within thirty (30) calendardaysafterpresentation ofConsultant’sinvoiceshallconstitute justcauseforthesuspensionofservicesonallprojects
andthewithholding ofalldeliverables onallprojectsbytheConsultant. ClientwillpayallofConsultant’scostsofcollection, including: internal laborcostsatthe
Additional Servicesrate; reasonable attorneys' fees; andlitigationandarbitration costsandfees, intheeventClientfailstomaketimelypayment toConsultant in
violationofthiscontract. External fees, costs, andexpensesincurredunderthisclausewillbereimbursedattheratespecifiedintheProposal forexternal
reimbursable expenses.  
10.2 NOTICEOFCLAIMED ERRORSOROMISSIONS. InconsiderationofConsultant’sproviding insurance tocoverclaimsmadebyClient, Clienthereby
waivesanyrightofoffsetastofeesotherwiseduetoConsultant. Clientshallprovidewrittennotice, includingallknownparticulars, toConsultant ofanyclaimed
errorsoromissions inConsultant’sservicesnotlaterthan60calendardaysafterClientbecomesaware, orintheexerciseofreasonable diligenceshouldhave
becomeaware, oftheexistenceofsucherrororomission. Consultant shallbegivenareasonableopportunity, duringsuch60-dayperiod, toinvestigate and
recommend waysofmitigating anyallegeddamages. Client’sfailuretoprovidesuchnotice, and/orClient’sfailuretoprovideConsultantareasonable opportunity
toinvestigate andmakerecommendations, withinthetimestatedshallconstituteanirrevocable waiverofanyandallclaims, counterclaims, defenses, setoffs, or
recoupments Clientmighthaveinconnection withanysuchallegederrororomission. IntheeventClientassertsaclaiminviolationofthisparagraph, orinthe
eventthatanyothererrorandomissionclaimasserted byClientisdeterminedtobewithoutsubstantial merit, ClientshallpayallofConsultant’s: internal labor
costsattheAdditional Servicesrate; reasonable attorneys’ fees; expenses; andarbitration andlitigationcostsincurredininvestigating anddefending suchclaim.  
Externalfees, costs, andexpenses incurredunder thisclausewillbereimbursed attheratespecified intheProposal forexternal reimbursable expenses.  
10.3 ERRORSOROMISSIONS OFCLIENT’SCONSULTANTS. IfClienthasseparately retainedotherdesignprofessionals Clientagreestothefullestextent
permittedbylawtodefend, indemnify, andholdtheConsultant harmless fromallloss, damage, liability, costorexpense (includingbutnotlimitedtoreasonable
attorneys' fees) arisingoutoforrelatingto (a) thenegligentactsoromissionsofsuchotherdesignprofessionals, and/or (b) thefailureofsuchotherdesign
professionals tocarryormaintainprofessional liability insurance inanamountadequate toprotectClientandConsultant fromloss.  

ProposaltoMarieDarlingwithCityofShorewood 8
P21218 – PlanningServices November11, 2021



Lfoesb!Mjoebim-!BJDQ!Qsjodjqbm

QSPGJMF

Nt/!Mjoebim!mfbet!uif!Qmboojoh!'!Vscbo!Eftjho!Tuvejp!bu!Mboegpsn/!Ifs!fyqfsjfodf!xjui! 
qvcmjd!boe!qsjwbuf!tfdups!dmjfout!tqbot!npsf!uibo!31!zfbst/!Jo!uibu!ujnf-!tif!ibt!gpsnfe! 
b!tpmje!tfotf!pg!cjh.qjduvsf!dpodfqut!boe!uif!efubjmt!ofdfttbsz!gps!uvsojoh!dpodfqut! 
joup!tvddfttgvm!qspkfdut/!Tif!ibt!bmtp!nbtufsfe!dsfbujwf-!fggfdujwf!nbobhfnfou!tljmmt! 
jo!uif!jodsfbtjohmz!dpnqmfy!bqqspwbm!qspdftt!bsfob/!Nt/!Mjoebim!qpttfttft!b!dpnqmfuf! 
voefstuboejoh!pg!uif!nvojdjqbm!sfwjfx!boe!qfsnjuujoh!qspdftt-!bmmpxjoh!ifs!up!cf!b!wbmvbcmf! 
beejujpo!up!zpvs!efwfmpqnfou!ufbn/! 

FEVDBUJPOLFZ! QSPKFDUT

Nbtufs!pg!Bsut!jo!Qvcmjd!Benjojtusbujpo! 3151!Dpnqsfifotjwf!Qmbo!\] 

3151!Dpnqsfifotjwf!Qmbo!Vqebuf!\]! 
Cbdifmps!pg!Bsut! 

3151!Dpnqsfifotjwf!Qmbo!\]!Mjop!Mblft-!NO! 

Dpsdpsbo!Tpvuifbtu!Ejtusjdu!Qmbo!'!Eftjho!Hvjefmjoft!\]! 

Ofx!Sjdinpoe!Psejobodf!Vqebuf!\]! 
SFHJTUSBUJPO! 0! 

Xfccfs!Qbsl!Nbtufs!Qmbo0Qvcmjd!Fohbhfnfou!\]! DFSUJGJDBUJPO

Bnfsjdbo!Jotujuvuf!pg!Qmboofst!)BJDQ* Uif!DPS!bu!Sbntfz!BVBS!Vqebuf!\]! 

Dpotvmujoh!Qmboofs!\] BGGJMJBUJPOT

Dpotvmujoh!Qmboofs!\] 
Bnfsjdbo!Qmboojoh!Bttpdjbujpo

Dpotvmujoh!Qmboofs!\] Njooftpub!Dibqufs!pg!Bnfsjdbo! 
Qmboojoh!Bttpdjbujpo!)NoBQB* Dpotvmujoh!Qmboofs!\] 

Tfotjcmf!Mboe!Vtf!Dpbmjujpo
Ibojgm!Gjfmet!Buimfujd!Qbsl!Tifmufs!\]! 

Fdpopnjd!Efwfmpqnfou! 
Bttpdjbujpo!pg!Njooftpub

BXBSET

Upq!Qspkfdut! pg!3126
Sfdfjwfe!gps!Xfccfs!Qbsl!Obuvsbm!Txjnnjoh!Qppm!\]! 

TUSFOHUIT

Lfoesb! ibt!dpnqmfufe! pof!ps!npsf!Hbmmvq! Tusfohuit! Xpsltipqt! boe!uiftf! 
bsf!ifs!DmjgupoTusfohuit; 
Bdijfwfs-!Dpnqfujujpo-!Dpotjtufodz-!Ibsnpoz-!Sftqpotjcjmjuz



Lfwjo!Tibz!Qmboofs

QSPGJMF

Ns/!Tibz!jt!b!Qmboofs!gps!uif!Qmboojoh!'!Vscbo!Eftjho!Tuvejp/!!Bt!b!hsbevbuf!gspn!Njooftpub! 
Tubuf!Vojwfstjuz!xjui!fyqfsjfodf!jo!Qmboojoh-!!Djwjm!Fohjoffsjoh!boe!HJT-!if!csjoht!b!vojrvf! 
qfstqfdujwf!up!uif!Qmboojoh!'!Vscbo!Eftjho!Tuvejp/!Ijt!fyqfsjfodf!xjui!Ibcjubu!gps!Ivnbojuz! 
ibt!dsfbufe!ijt!qbttjpo!gps!dsfbujoh!tjuft!uibu!bsf!bggpsebcmf-!nfbojohgvm-!boe!ibwf!b!eftjho! 

ibse.xpsljoh!joejwjevbm!xjui!hsfbu!buufoujpo!up!efubjm-!xip!tusjwft!up!efmjwfs!ijhi.rvbmjuz! 
qmboojoh!tfswjdft/! 

LFZ!QSPKFDUTFEVDBUJPO

Cbdifmps!pg!Tdjfodf!jo!Vscbo!'! Qfufstfo!Gbsnt!Qmboojoh!\]! 
Sfhjpobm!Tuvejft! 

3151!Dpnqsfifotjwf!Qmbo!\]! 

3151!Dpnqsfifotjwf!Qmbo!\]! 

BGGJMJBUJPOT Dpotvmujoh!Qmboofs!\] 

Bnfsjdbo!Qmboojoh!Bttpdjbujpo!)BQB* 
Dpotvmujoh!Qmboofs!\] 

Njooftpub!Dibqufs!pg!uif! 
3151!Dpnqsfifotjwf!Qmbo!\] Bnfsjdbo!Qmboojoh!Bttpdjbujpo! 

BQB.NO* Dpotvmujoh!Qmboofs!\]! 

pojoh!Psejobodf!Vqebuf!\]! 

Dijtbhp!Dpvouz!Ipvtjoh!Uppmlju!\] 

NdEpobmet!Sftubvsbout!\]! 

Bwjfoeb!\] 

Cfshfo!Qmb{b!Qmboojoh!\]! 

TUSFOHUIT

Lfwjo!ibt!dpnqmfufe! pof!ps!npsf!Hbmmvq! Tusfohuit! Xpsltipqt! boe!uiftf!bsf! 
ijt!DmjgupoTusfohuit; 
Bebqubcjmjuz-!Dpotjtufodz-!Ibsnpoz-!Nbyjnj{fs-!Sfmbups



Ojdipmbt!Pvfmmfuuf!Qmboofs

QSPGJMF

Ns/!Pvfmmfuuf!jt!b!Qmboofs!gps!uif!Qmboojoh!'!Vscbo!Eftjho!Tuvejp/!!Bt!b!hsbevbuf!gspn! 
uif!Vojwfstjuz!pg!Dbmhbsz!xjui!fyqfsjfodf!jo!Qmboojoh!boe!Djwjm!Fohjoffsjoh-!if!csjoht!bo! 
joufsobujpobm!qfstqfdujwf!up!uif!Qmboojoh!'!Vscbo!Eftjho!Tuvejp/!Ijt!fyqfsujtf!jo!fdpopnjd! 
hfphsbqiz!boe!vscbo!qmboojoh!ibt!fmfwbufe!ijt!esjwf!boe!{fbm!up!dsfbuf!bggpsebcmf-! 

Ns/!Pvfmmfuuf!jt!b!dpnnjuufe-!ibse.xpsljoh!qspgfttjpobm!xjui!jnqfddbcmf!buufoujpo!up!efubjm! 
boe!dpotjtufoumz!tusjwft!up!efmjwfs!ijhi.rvbmjuz!qmboojoh!tfswjdft!gps!fwfsz!dmjfou/ 

LFZ!QSPKFDUTFEVDBUJPO

Cbdifmps!pg!Bsut!jo!Hfphsbqiz Mvuifs!Qbsl!Qmbdf!Npupst!\]! 

Hpsepot!Dpvouz!Ftubuft!\]! 

Cfdiupme!Gbsn!\]! 

BXBSET NdEpobmet!Tjef.cz.Tjef!Esjwf!Uisv!Sfefwfmpqnfou!\] 

Vojwfstjuz!pg!Dbmhbsz!Fousbodf! 
NdEpobmet!Tjuf!Jowftujhbujpo!\] 

Tdipmbstijq

Hbsbhft!Upp!\] Nbzp!Dmjojd!Tdipmbstijq

Xbz{bub!Qmboojoh!Fggpsut!\] 

Ebzupo!Tjho!Psejobodf!Vqebuf!\]! 

Xjoht!Gjobodjbm!Dsfeju!Vojpo!\] 

Dpef!Fogpsdfnfou!\]! 

Ovjtbodf!Psejobodf!Bnfoenfout!\]! 

NdEpobmet!Tjuf!Jowftujhbujpo!\]! 

TUSFOHUIT

Ojdipmbt! ibt!dpnqmfufe! pof!ps!npsf!Hbmmvq! Tusfohuit! Xpsltipqt! boe!uiftf! 
bsf!ijt!DmjgupoTusfohuit; 
Mfbsofs-!Dpoofdufeoftt-!Joqvu-!Bssbohfs-!Dpoufyu



Gjsn! 
Mboegpsn!Qspgfttjpobm! Tfswjdft-!MMD!jt!b!nvmuj.ejtdjqmjobsz!dpotvmujoh!gjsn!cbtfe!jo!Njoofbqpmjt-!Njooftpub/! 
Xf!pggfs!b!gvmm!sbohf!pg!tjuf!eftjho-!qmboojoh!boe!djwjm!fohjoffsjoh!tfswjdft!cbdlfe!xjui!pwfs!29!zfbst!bt!bo! 
pshboj{bujpo/!Pvs!qspgfttjpobm!sftpvsdft!jodmvef!mboetdbqf!bsdijufdut-!qmboofst-!djwjm!fohjoffst-!mboe!tvswfzpst! 
boe!efwfmpqnfou!nbobhfst/!Xf!bsf!dpnnjuufe!up!dmjfou!tfswjdf-!eftjho!rvbmjuz-!qsjodjqmft!pg!tvtubjobcjmjuz!boe!bo! 
joopwbujwf!bqqspbdi!up!tjuf!eftjho/ 

Mboegpsn!jt!pshboj{fe!joup!tuvejpt-!fbdi!xjui!uifjs!pxo!fyqfsujtf!boe!bsfb!pg!tqfdjbmj{bujpo!boe!fyqfsjfodf/! 
Xf!tibqf!pvs!qspkfdu!eftjho!boe!efmjwfsz!qspdftt!up!boujdjqbuf!uif!offet!pg!pvs!dmjfout!cbtfe!po!bo!jo.efqui! 
voefstuboejoh!pg!uifjs!qspkfdu!uzqf!ps!nbslfu/!Fbdi!tuvejp!pggfst!b!gvmmz!joufhsbufe!boe!joufsejtdjqmjobsz!eftjho! 
qspdftt!gspn!Tjuf!up!Gjojti/!Xjuijo!uif!tuvejpt-!qspkfdu!ufbnt!csjoh!uphfuifs!uif!qspgfttjpobmt!xjui!uif!tqfdjgjd! 
fyqfsujtf!boe!uif!fyqfsjfodf!offefe!up!nffu!dmjfoutqspkfdu!pckfdujwft/!Qspgfttjpobm!tfswjdft!jodmvef; 

Qmboojoh Mboetdbqf!Bsdijufduvsf
Djwjm!Fohjoffsjoh Tvtubjobcmf!Eftjho
Mboe!Tvswfz Efwfmpqnfou!Nbobhfnfou
Fowjsponfoubm!Dppsejobujpo

Pvs!Mboegpsn!ufbn!pggfst!zpv!uif!gpmmpxjoh; 

Bo!fyqfsjfodfe!ufbn!uibu!dbo!esbx!po!pvs!xjef!sbohf!pg!fyqfsjfodf! 
Pvs!ufbn!qpttfttft!uif!ubmfou!boe!fyqfsujtf! jo!uif!qmboojoh!boe!eftjho!pg!qvcmjd!tqbdft-!njyfe.vtf!efwfmpqnfou-! 
up!ifmq!zpv!sfbmj{ f!zpvs!wjtjpo!pg!dsfbujoh!bo! qbslt-!sfubjm-!dpnnfsdjbm!boe!sftjefoujbm!gbdjmjujft/ 
pvuepps! tqbdf!uibu!jt!gvodujpobm-! tvtubjobcmf! 

B!hspvq!xjui!cpui!eftjho!boe!qspkfdu!nbobhfnfou!fyqfsjfodf!jo!vscbo! boe!bftuifujdbmmz! qmfbtjoh/ 
eftjho-!mboetdbqf!bsdijufduvsf!boe!dpnnvojuz!tuvejft!tp!uibu!zpvs! 
qspkfdu!jt!xfmm!jogpsnfe!boe!xfmm!eftjhofe/ 

Gjsn!Jodpsqpsbujpo; Bo!bttpdjbujpo!uibu!ibt!b!tuspoh!sfqvubujpo!gps!dsfbujwf!bqqspbdift!up! 
Opwfncfs! 2-!311: qmboojoh!boe!eftjho!boe!cmfoet!efwfmpqnfou!sfbmjujft!xjui!uif!cftu! 

qsbdujdft!pg!tvtubjobcmf!eftjho/ 
Upubm!tubgg;! 

Bo!pshboj{bujpo!uibu!jt!fyusfnfmz!fggjdjfou!boe!uibu!ibt!efnpotusbufe! 41, 
tvddftt!jo!lffqjoh!qspkfdut!npwjoh!gpsxbse/ 

Dpoubdu; B!dpnqboz!uibu!jt!dpnnjuufe!up!qspwjejoh!b!qmbo!uibu!dbo!cf!vtfe! 
Mboegpsn! Qspgfttjpobm! Tfswjdft-!MMD up!dsfbuf!zpvs!Djuzt!ofyu!hsfbu!qmbdf/!Xf!cfmjfwf!uibu!qmbot!nvtu!cf! 

efwfmpqfe!xjui!wjtjpo!boe!bo!voefstuboejoh!pg!uif!nbslfuqmbdf/!Pvs! Lfoesb!Mjoebim-! BJDQ
fyqfsjfodf!xjui!uif!qvcmjd!boe!qsjwbuf!tfdupst!nblft!Mboegpsn!vojrvfmz! Qsjodjqbm
rvbmjgjfe!up!ifmq!zpv!jnqmfnfou!zpvs!!wjtjpo/ 216!Tpvui!Gjgui!Bwfovf

Tvjuf!624

Njoofbqpmjt-! NO!66512

Ufm;!723/363/:181

Ejsfdu;!723/749/1336

lmjoebimAmboegpsn/ ofu

xxx/mboegpsn/ ofu

4



Qmboojoh!'!Vscbo
Eftjho!Tuvejp

Xf!xpsl!xjui!mpdbm!dpnnvojujft!boe!hpwfsonfou!bhfodjft!up! 
efwfmpq!boe!jnqmfnfou!zpvs!wjtjpo/!Gspn!gpdvtfe!qmboojoh!boe! 
eftjho!fggpsut!up!gvmm!joufhsbujpo!xjui!zpvs!tubgg!bt!dpotvmubou! 
qmboofst!boe!eftjhofst-!xf!xjmm!xpsl!xjui!zpv!up!gjoe!uif!sjhiu! 
gju/!Pvs!fyqfsu!tubgg!voefstuboet!upebzt!dpnqmfy!sfhvmbupsz! 
fowjsponfou!boe!jt!gpdvtfe!po!ifmqjoh!zpv!tvddfttgvmmz!obwjhbuf! 
uif!qspdftt/!Xifuifs!xf!bsf!bttjtujoh!zpvs!dvssfou!tubgg!ps!bdujoh! 
dpnqsfifotjwfmz!bt!zpvs!ufbn!mfbefs-!xf!bsf!zpvs!qbsuofst!bu!fbdi! 
tufq!po!uif!qbui!uibu!mfbet!up!b!tvddfttgvm!qspkfdu/ 

Xf!nblf!ju!pvs!cvtjoftt!up!voefstuboe!uif!qvcmjd!qspdftt-!uif! 
dvssfou!nbslfu!dmjnbuf!boe!dpoejujpot-!boe!uif!qsfttvsft!zpv!gbdf/! 

Xjui!uibu!tpmje!nbslfu!voefstuboejoh!bt!b!gpvoebujpo-!xf!ifmq!tibqf!uif!qspkfdu!bqqspbdi-!qspevdujpo!boe!efmjwfsz! 
qspdfttft!up!boujdjqbuf!uiptf!offet/!Pvs!qspbdujwf!bqqspbdi!nfbot!xf!dbo!cf!bt!gvmmz!sftqpotjwf!boe!gmfyjcmf!xijmf! 
tujmm!nffujoh!efnboejoh!qspkfdu!tdifevmft!boe!dibmmfohjoh!cvehfut/ 

Nfnpsbcmf!qmbdft!epou!kvtu!ibqqfo/!Xf!xpsl!xjui!mpdbm!dpnnvojujft!boe!hpwfsonfou!bhfodjft!up!efwfmpq!uifjs! 
wjtjpo!boe!qspwjef!uif!sftfbsdi!boe!tvqqpsu!up!hvjef!efdjtjpo.nbljoh/!Pvs!qmboofst-!fohjoffst!boe!mboetdbqf! 
bsdijufdut!xpsl!xjui!uiftf!dmjfout!up!efwfmpq!uif!qmbot!boe!psejobodft!up!jnqmfnfou!uiftf!hpbmt!boe!eftjho! 
jogsbtusvduvsf!qspkfdut!uibu!nblf!uif!wjtjpo!b!sfbmjuz/!Xf!voefstuboe!uif!sfhjpobm!qmboojoh!boe!tjuf!efwfmpqnfou! 
jttvft!boe!xf!ifmq!pvs!dmjfout!voefstuboe!uif!nbslfu!dpoejujpot!up!efwfmpq!tvddfttgvm!qspkfdut/ 

Xf!cvjme!foevsjoh!sfmbujpotijqt!xjui!pvs!dmjfout!cz!ubljoh!sftqpotjcjmjuz!gps!uifjs!tvddftt/!Uiftf!sfmbujpotijqt!bsf! 
gpvoefe!po!dpnnvojdbujpo!boe!usvtu/!Fggfdujwf!dpnnvojdbujpo!cfhjot!xjui!bo!voefstuboejoh!pg!uif!bvejfodf! 
boe!efwfmpqjoh!b!nfbot!up!dmfbsmz!dpowfz!uif!nfttbhf/!Hppe!dpnnvojdbujpo!mfbet!up!dpmmbcpsbujwf!tpmvujpot/!Uif! 
qspdftt!cfhjot!xjui!tibsfe!jogpsnbujpo!boe!dpnnpo!voefstuboejoh!boe!mfbet!up!sfmbujpotijqt!boe!usvtu-!xijdi!uifo! 
mfbet!up!tibsfe!jefbt!boe!tvtubjobcmf!tpmvujpot/ 

Mboegpsn¯! boe!Tjuf!up!Gjojti¯! bsf!sfhjtufsfe! tfswjdf!nbslt!pg!Mboegpsn! Qspgfttjpobm! Tfswjdft-! MMD/ 5



RESOLUTIONNO. 21-137
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNIPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGAQUOTEANDAUTHORIZINGEXECUTIONOFA
SERVICECONTRACTWITHLANDFORMPROFESSIONALSERIVES

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood (“City”) requested andresearched professional
planning service providers; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil reviewed thehourly ratesforplanning services from
Landform Professional Services atapublic meeting onNovember 22, 2021.  

NOW, THEREFORE, ITISRESOLVEDthattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota:  

1. Landform Professional Services hasnoknown history withtheCityofShorewood
andseemwellsuited forthetaskofproviding occasional planning services ifthe
Shorewood Planning Staffwouldhavearealorperceived conflict orinterest in
reviewing anylanduseapplications thatmaybesubmitted.  

2. Staffarehereby authorized anddirected toenter intoaservice agreement with
thecompany forandonbehalfoftheCityofShorewood.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis22thdayof
November, 2021.     

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2F

MEETING TYPE
REGULARCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Assessment Agreements forWaterConnections
MeetingDate:  November 22, 2021
Preparedby:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewedby:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator
Attachment:  Resolution Certifying SpecialAssessments onthe2022Hennepin CountyPropertyTax
Rolls

thBackground:  AttheNovember8, 2021councilmeeting, aResolution Certifying WaterConnection
SpecialAssessments onthe2022Hennepin CountyPropertyTaxRollswasapproved.  Subsequent to
thatapproval, anadditional propertyhassignedanassessment agreement andhaswaivedtheirrightto
appealtheassessment.  

PID ADDRESS NAME AMOUNT TERM INTEREST
RATE

34-117-23-32-0029 5900Minnetonka Keyler 10,000 5years 5.0%  
Drive

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends approvaloftheResolution Certifying Special
Assessments onthe2022Hennepin CountyPropertyTaxRolls.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Theassessments willbecertifiedwiththeHennepin CountyAssessor’soffice.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN

RESOLUTION 21 - 138
ARESOLUTION CERTIFYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ONTHE2022

HENNEPIN COUNTY PROPERTY TAXROLLS

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil fortheCityofShorewood offered aprogram forresidents who
hadpublic water available butwerenotconnected tothemunicipal system, theability toassess
thewater access charge overanumber ofyears; and,  

WHEREAS, theowners ofalltheproperties listedbelow havesigned Assessment Agreements
thatstatethetermsoftheassessment andwaiving their right toappeal theassessment,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

Thatpursuant tothetermsoftheassessment agreements, thecityhereby approves andcertifies
thefollowing special assessment:  

PID ADDRESS NAME AMOUNT TERM INTEREST
RATE

34-117-23-32-0029 5900Minnetonka Keyler 10,000 5years 5.0%  
Drive

Such certification, which isduetotheCounty Auditor nolater thanNovember 30, 2021, shallbe
payable over theperiod ofyears indicated onthetable.  Theowner oftheaffected partymay, at
anytimeprior tocertification ofassessments totheCounty Auditor, paythewhole ofthe
certified assessments totheShorewood CityClerk.    

Theclerkshall forthwith transmit acertified copyofthiscertification roll totheCounty Auditor
tobeextended ontheproperty taxlistsofthecounty andsuchcertified assessments shallbe
collected andpaidover inthesamemanner asproperty taxes.    

Hennepin County Special Assessment Division ishereby authorized tocertify theassessments on
theproperty taxrollspayable in2022.  

ADOPTED BYTHESHOREWOOD CITY COUNCIL this22nddayofNovember 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST

Sandie Thone, CityClerk









CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21- 139

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGQUOTEAND
AWARDINGCONTRACTFORINSTALLATIONOF

WATERSERVICESONLAWTONKADRIVE

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved asimple subdivision ofLot6Block1of
theLawtonka subdivision onrecord withHennepin County Recorder’sOffice; and

WHEREAS, theDeveloper ofsaidparcels hasrequested municipal sanitary sewerand
waterservices toserve theseparcels; and

WHEREAS, theDeveloper haspaid thewaterconnection feesandsanitary sewer
access charges; and

WHEREAS, waterservices arenotavailable tosaidparcels; and

WHEREAS, theDirector ofPublic Workshassolicited quotes forinstallation ofwater
services forsaidparcels; and

WHEREAS, Minger Construction Co., Inc, hasprovided thelowest responsible quote
forsaidservices intheamountof $30,370.  

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby accept theQuotebyMinger Construction Co., Inc., intheamountof $30,370.    

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this22nddayof
November, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
PARK COMMISSION MEETING SHOREWOOD CITY HALL
TUESDAY,  OCTOBER 26,  2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING

ChairHirnerconvened themeeting at7:00p.m.  

A. Roll Call
Present:  ChairHirner, Commissioners Schmid, Heinz, andTauer; City

Council LiaisonGorham; Parks andRecreation Director Grout;  
Planning Director Darling

Absent: Commissioner Gallivan

B. Review Agenda

Tauer moved toapprove theagenda aswritten.  Heinz seconded themotion.  Motion carried
4-0.  

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. Park Commission Meeting Minutes ofAugust 10, 2021

Heinz moved toapprove theminutes oftheAugust 10, 2021 meeting aswritten.  Tauer
seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Therewerenone.    

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Sam Larson Eagle Scout Project Application

SamLarson, 5490Wedgewood Drive,  gaveanoverview ofhisproposed EagleScoutproject.   
Hestated thattheproject wouldbetomakeacompost binattheFreeman ParkCommunity
Garden andgaveapresentation abouthisproposal andanswered Commission questions.    

TheCommission discussed theneedtofindaflatlocation forthecompost bin.   

Hirner moved tosupport the Eagle Scout Project application from Sam Larson.  Heinz
seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  

Commissioner Schmid notedthatherhusband hadbeenanEagleScout andsupports thisproject
because shethinks thiskindofthinghasbeenmissing intheCity.  

Council Liaison Gorham stated thatwhenthiscomestotheCouncil hethinks itwouldbegoodto
knowwhere thebinwillbegoingandwhat itsfinishwillbe.    

BRENDA
6A



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2021
PAGE2OF5

SamLarson stated thatheisplanning tobuylumber thathasalready beenstainedsoitwillnot
deteriorate duetoweatherorthecompost.  Hestated thatheisalsoplanning onfinding lumber
where thetreating chemicals willnotadversely affect thecompost materials forthegarden.  He
stated thathecouldpaint thebinifthatissomething thattheCitywould like.    

Council Liaison Gorham stated thathejustwants toensure thatthebinfitsintothepark.  He
askedifthiswasonlyforplantcomposting orifitwouldalsoinclude foodcompost.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatrightnoweverything fromthegarden isjustthrown into
apileandifitgetstoobig, PublicWorkscomesandtakesitaway.  Shestated thatitwillbenice
tohaveabinforthispurpose.    

ChairHirnersuggested thattherecouldbeasignonthebintheoutlines whatmaterials are
welcome andwhat isnotwelcome.    

Council LiaisonGorham stated thatnowthathehasheard thecurrentpractice, hedoesnotthink
asignwillbenecessary.   

Commissioner Heinzaskediftherewouldbesignage indicating thatthebincamefromanEagle
Scout.    

SamLarson statedthathecouldputupasignthattheprojectwascompleted byanEagleScout.    

Following discussion, theCommission supported thesuggestion ofasign identifying the
participation oftheEagle Scouts and recommended that Communications Director Moore
take alook before itisposted.    

Commissioner Schmid statedherwillingness todonate tothisproject.    

ParkandRecreation Director Grout stated thatthisitemwillbeontheConsent Agendaatthe
nextCityCouncil meeting.    

B. CIP with Specific Discussion ofFreeman Park North Playground and
Southshore Park

Planning Director Darling reviewed theproposed CIPforyears2022-2031.  Shestated thatstaff’s
proposal isinlinewiththeproposal fromlastyearandthiswould justupdate it.  Shenotedthat
theBadger Parktenniscourts wasfinished in2021;  Freeman Parkdrainage project was
completed in2021; theSilverwood Parkplayground equipment hasbeendemolished in2021,  
however,  thenewequipment hasbeendelayedabit.    

Commissioner Heinzaskediftherewasasignposted explaining thatthenewequipment has
beendelayed duetotransportation andthemanufacturer anditisnotthefaultoftheCityorthe
ParkCommission.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatthereisnotaspecific signouttherebutshecanupdate that
information.   



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2021
PAGE3OF5

ChairHirnerstated thattheCityneeds tomakesurethattheposts thatareholding upthefencing
arelowenough.  Hestatedthat isnotcompleted before winter, theremayneedtobesomething
donetoensure safetybecause thepostsaremetal.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatsheishopeful thattheequipment canbeinstalled before it
snows.  Sheexplained thatin2023theCityislooking atrepaving someofthetrailsinFreeman
ParkandnotedthattheCityno longerneedtoreplace theexisting handrails ontheNorth
Playground.  Shestated thattheCommission needs todecide where thereplacement playground
willbeplaced.  Shestated thattheCityhasgottenanestimate forrepairoftheballpark fencing
andnotedthattheyarelooking tofindgrant fundsforthatproject.    

TheCommission discussed where thefencewasheaving ontheballpark fields.   

Planning Director Darling stated thattheconcrete padfortheaquatic invasive species equipment
attheChristmas Lakeboat landing wasapproved attheOctober 25, 2021CityCouncil meeting.   
Shestated that thereareafewotherrepairsattheboat landing that theCityisworking withthe
HOAtoresolve.  ShenotedthattheCommission hadexpressed aninterest indiscussing the
facilities offeredatSouthshore Parkandnotedthatitisearmarked for2028andsuggested that
theCommission discusswhether thatisthecorrect timeframe.  Shestatedthatstaff isworking
hardtotrytofindgrants fortheCity’sprojects.    

ChairHirnerstated thatinFreeman Park, hethinks theworkshouldallbedoneatthesame time
sotheparkusage isonlydisrupted onceandwould liketoseetheCityworkwiththeThreeRivers
ParkDistrictonthescheduling thetrailhead project.   

There was consensus of theCommission toattempt toschedule thework soFreeman Park
isonly disrupted once, ifpossible.    

TheCommission discussed theproposed upcoming CIPprojects between theyears2022-2026.   
TheCommission discussed theCathcart playground equipment andreplacement ofhockey
boards.  

ChairHirnernotedthathewould liketoseetheCitystartsomesortofprogram tomaintain the
hockey board, suchasbudgeting asmallamountofmoney eachyearforthatpurpose, sothe
replacement couldbepushed outabitfurther.    Hestated thathethinkstheSouthshore Parkis
veryunder -utilizedbutisunsure whyandwould liketoseetheCityfigureoutwhattheywantto
dowiththatparkbeforeadecision ismadeonwhere itshouldbeintheoverallCIP.    

Council Liaison Gorham notedthathebelieves the $10,000allocated intheCIPforSouthshore
Parkisprobably toolow.    

TheCommission discussed ideasforSouthshore Parkandwaystoshiftaround projects thatmay
reduce costs, suchascombining thetenniscourt resurfacing projectsatthesame time.        

There was consensus among the Commission tomove the tennis court resurfacing at
Cathcart to2026 toalign with Badger Park; leave Freeman Park trail overlay and Cathcart
Playground equipment where they are intheCIP.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2021
PAGE4OF5

Planning Director Darlingstated thattheavailable fundsfor2022-2026is $355,000.  Shenoted
thattheCitydoesnothaveallofthatmoney currently available sotheprojects willneedtobe
spaced out.     

Council LiaisonGorham askedforclarificationonbudgeting because itdoesnotappearasthough
therewillbeenough money tocomplete theCathcart playground equipment project.   

Planning Director Darling confirmed thatthisprojectmayneedtobedelayed byayear and
reiterated thatstaff isapplying forgrantswhich couldhelp.    

Council Liaison Gorham askedhowurgent thesituation iswiththecurrent playground equipment.   

ChairHirnerstated thattheplayground equipment isinbettershape thantheswings andthe
edging material.  Hestated thatiftheCitycanundertake somesmall improvements byutilizing
PublicWorks, hethinks thefullproject canbepushed outayear, butwouldnotliketoseeit
pushed outfurther thanthat.  Hestated thathewould liketheParkCommission, overthenext
twoyearstospend timediscussing Southshore Parkanditsfutureplan.    

ChairHirner reiterated thechanges thattheCommission issuggesting totheCIP:  Freeman Park
fencing movesfrom2023 – 2022; Freeman ParkNorth Playground wasalready takencareofby
thePublic WorksDepartment andaddthereplacement in20XX; Cathcart Parktennis court
resurfacing moved to2026toalignwithBadger Parktenniscourt resurfacing; Cathcart Park
playground equipment remains in2024; Southshore masterplanbrought to2024.  Henotedthat
thisCIPismorethanthebudgetwillallowsotheCommission canrevisit theCathcart playground
equipment from2024to2025, ifneeded.  Hesuggested thattheCommission addreplacement
oftherubberized playground surface toitsCIPin2031.    

Heinz moved toaccept the revised CIP, asdiscussed.  Tauer seconded the motion.  Motion
carried 4-0.  

5. OLD BUSINESS

A. Senior Programming

ParkandRecreation Director Groutstatedthatataprevious meeting, theParkCommission had
askedhertoreachouttosomesurrounding citiestoseeiftheyofferparkprograms forseniors.   
Shegaveanoverview ofwhatshefoundoutfromthevarious cities.  Mound: Doesnothavesenior
programming attheirparkbecause itisdonethrough theirsenior center;  Chaska: senior
programming ishandled through theircommunity center; EdenPrairie: senior programming
handled through theirseniorcenter, theydohaveabikingclub, walking group, andafallcolor
hike; Victoria: hasnotgottenbacktotheCityyet; Minnetonka: seniorprogramming ishandled
through theirseniorcenter, theydohaveabikingclubandAdopt-A-Highway, aNightSky
Observation Program, andaFallHikingProgram.    

ParkandRecreation Director Grout explained that theCityoffered apaintingclass thispast
summer atBadger Park, anature programatFreeman Park, and PokerWalkatBadger Park,  
however therewereonlyafewindividuals whosigned upsotheyendedupbeingcancelled.  The
onesuccessful program wasCarBingothefirsttime, butnotthesecond time.  Shestatedthat
shewould lovetotrysomesenior programming againandseeifthereisbetterparticipation now
because shethinks theprograms werehugely impacted byCOVID-19.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2021
PAGE5OF5

Commissioner Tauerstated thatshethinks itisagreatideatotryseniorprogramming again.  She
suggested hosting something likeacribbage nightbecause thatcouldbemoved outside ifpeople
weremorecomfortable.    

ParkandRecreation DirectorGrout stated thatthereisacribbage group thatmeetsatthe
community centersothatmaybeafunthing topromote.    

ChairHirnersuggested thattheCommission dosomehomework andthinkofsomeideasfor
seniorprogramming tosendtoParkandRecreation DirectorGroutandbeprepared todiscuss
theideasatthenextmeeting.    

6. STAFF AND LIAISON REPORTS / UPDATES

A. Commissioner Heinz -  Summary ofDiscussion at thePlanning Commission
meeting

Commissioner Heinzgaveanoverview oftheOctober 5, 2021Planning Commission meeting as
reflected intheminutes.   

B. City Council

Council Liaison Gorham reviewed recentCityCouncil discussions andaction items.    

C. Staff

ParkandRecreation Director Groutreviewed someofthepreliminary plansforArcticFeverwhich
isscheduled forJanuary 15, 2022andnotedthattheywillnotbehaving activities Fridaynight
because ofCOVID-19.    

7. ADJOURN

Tauer moved toadjourn thePark Commission Meeting of October 26, 2021 at 8:37 p.m.   
Heinz seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  



7B

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   MinorSubdivision andVariancetoLotWidth
Applicant: ZehnderHomes, Inc.  
Location: 24835Yellowstone Trail

MeetingDate:     November 22, 2021
Preparedby:    MarieDarling, PlanningDirector

ReviewDeadline: January26, 2022
Attachments:    PlanningStaffMemorandum

Resolution

Background:  Seeattachedmemorandum fordetailed background onthisitem.    

AttheNovember 16, 2021meeting, thePlanningCommission unanimously recommended approvalof
theminorsubdivision andvariancerequesttosubdivide theproperty intotwoparcels, basedonthe
findingthattheapplicanthasmetthevariancecriteriaandtheintentofthesubdivision regulations.   
Theapplicantwaspresentatthemeeting. Tworesidents requested tospeakandraisedconcerns
regarding neighborhood characteranddrainage, whichisaddressed below.   

Drainageconcerns:  

Theresidentwasconcerned thatthelowareaonthewestsideofthesubdivision couldcarrywater
fromtheMinnetonka CountryClub. Afterthemeeting, staffrequested theCityEngineer reviewthe
subdivision andreviewtheneighborhood situation. ThelowareadoesdraintoLakeMinnewashta, but
doesnotfromtheMinnetonka Country Club.  Theapplicanthasproposed tocreatearaingardento
provideratecontrol fortheimpervious surfaces expectedonthenewlot. Between theraingarden
andtheneweasements thatwouldbeprovidedaroundtheperiphery ofeachlot, thesubdivision
wouldnotnegatively impactthearea.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theapplication feescoverthecostofprocessing therequest.  If
approved, theapplicantwouldberequiredtopayoneparkdedication fee ($6,500) andonelocal
sewerconnection charge ($1,200) priortorecording thesubdivision.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  StaffandthePlanningCommission recommend approvalof
therequesttosubdivide thepropertywithavariance forlotwidthat24835Yellowstone Trail.  

Motionrequiresasimplemajority toadopt.    

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2021 Cases\\24835 Yellowstone Trail\\CAFMemo.docx



NextStepsandTimelines:  IftheCityCouncil approves therequest, theapplicantwouldneedtomeet
theconditionsofapprovalandcouldthenrequestacertifiedcopyoftheresolution forrecordingat
Hennepin County.   Oncethesubdivision isrecorded, theapplicantcouldrequestabuildingpermit.    













MEMORANDUM

Date: 11/08/2021

To: Marie Darling, Planning Director

From: MattBauman, PE

Subject: 24835 Yellowstone TrailLotSplitand Variance Review
CityofShorewood
Project No.: 0C1.123603

Thefollowing documents weresubmitted forreview ofcompliance with theCityof City
Code,Local Surface Water Management Planand Engineering Standards: 

Administrative Subdivision revised dated8/2/2021
Proposed SitePlan, Grading andErosion Control Planrevised dated8/2/2021
Stormwater Management PlanandHydroCAD models dated7/30/2021
Certificate ofSurvey revised dated6/28/2021

Thisreview only included thedocuments listedabove, primarily dealing withgrading, modelling and
stormwater managementand lotsplitand variance requests. 

1.Update reference ontheGrading, Drainage andErosion Control plantotheMinnehaha Creek
Watershed District. 

2.TheGrading planshows anexisting storm sewer linecrossing thedriveway within lot4, butnot
shown ontheExisting Conditions Survey.  Clarify ifthislineexists andwhat ishappening with
it. 

3.Listpipematerial andsizesofproposed driveway culvert.  Culvert shallbeinstalled toCity
standard detail: STO-14. 

4.Theproperty mustmeet theCityofShorewood Surface Water Management PlanRegulations
Section 5.3).  Theproposed planmeets these regulations, withafewclarifications needed. 
a.Verify thetimeofconcentration andflowlengthofcatchment PR1. 
b.Verify that there isatleast3.0feetofseparation fromthebottom oftheinfiltration basin

tothegroundwater elevation.  Thisshould beconfirmed withasoilprobe prior toduring
construction. 

5.Modify theponded areatobefullywithinoneproperty ortheother, notboth. 
6.Theproposed infiltration basin shallbeconstructed within theproposed drainage andutility

easement since itwillbeserving lot3, butplaced ontheexisting home lot4.  Thismakes it
accessible toCitystaff. 

7.Owners ofprivate stormwater facilities shall enter intoanagreement with theCitydescribing
responsibility forthelong-termoperation andmaintenance ofthestormwater facilities andshall
beexecuted andrecorded withbuilding permit application.  Anoperations andmaintenance plan
fortheproposed stormwater system should beincluded with future submittals. 

a.Atemplate plan isattached. 

3(7$ 4® /³§¤±²0« 2¤ µ¨¤¶ 9¤««®¶²³®¤ 4±63¯«¨³ 2¤ µ¨¤¶



Name:24835 Yellowstone TrailLotSplitandVariance Review
Date: 11/08/2021
Page: 2

8.Applicant shall determine ifitwishes forLot3toberesponsible forlongtermmaintenance ofthe
stormwater facility orLot4.  Lot3necessitates theneedforthebasin, butboth lotsdocontribute
somedrainage toit. 

a.IfLot3isresponsible, themaintenance agreement willbewritten requiring they
maintain, andaseparate agreement needed forLot4toallowLot3rightofaccess to
maintain. 

b.IfLot4isresponsible, themaintenance agreement willbesufficient forthesingle lot,  
however iffuture improvements toLot3areproposedthat would trigger more
stormwater control, Lot3would nothave access tothebasin toaddstorageor make
changes.  Lot3would need tocome upwith additionalcontrol features ontheir lot. 

9.Apermit willberequired withMinnehaha Creek Watershed District forErosion andSediment
Control. 













EmmaNotermann

From: DaleShrode <dcshrode@icloud.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 202112:20PM
To: Planning
Subject: Zehnder Homes Inc. variance request

November 12, 2021

To:   Planning Dept.  
CityofShorewood
5755Country ClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

From:   DaleShrode
24755Yellowstone Trail
Shorewood, MN55331

Re:   ZehnderHomesInc. variancerequest

DearPlanningDept;  

Iamthepropertyownerontheeastsidefrom24835andoppose thesubdivision.    

Ipurchased mypropertybecauseIwasattracted tothegreenspaceofthegolfcourseacrossthestreetandthedistance
betweenmyneighbors.  AppearsImaybelosingboth.   
Idomisstheserenityofthegolfcourse)  

Ibelievethesubdivision woulddevaluemypropertymarketing towards potentialbuyersthatareattracted tothesame
amenities Iwas.    

Theprevious residentof24835ScottHenryhadtoldmeheappliedforasubdivision andwasdenied.  Ibelievethe
propertywassurveyed atthattimealso.   

Drivethrutheneighborhood tosee24835atitsfullpotential.  Youwillseechildren playingballwiththeirdoginthe
spacious frontyard.  ThescenecouldbeasettingforaNorman Rockwell painting, animageanycommunity wouldbe
proudof.    

Keepthisproperty asisforgenerations offamilies toenjoy.  Thematuretreesbetweentheproperties havetakenyears
toprovideanaturalborder.  Removing themwillbarrenthelandscape.    

Pleaselet’snotvaryfromourstandards andsqueeze anotherhomeintoourcommunity.  Whatmakesthemagic
numbertovarytheminimum ?  4inches ?,   
4feet ?, 40feet ?  

1



PerhapsMinnetonka CountyClubdevelopment couldofferbuyersanewhomeratherthana24835undersized
subdivision.    

Sincerely,  

DaleShrode

SentfrommyiPad

2



RESOLUTION21-140

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANMINORSUBDIVISION
ANDVARIANCEFORZEHNDERHOMESFORPROPERTY

LOCATEDAT24835YELLOWSTONETRAIL

WHEREAS, Zehnder Homes, Inc. (the “Applicant”), hassubmitted arequest foraminor
subdivision andvariance forlotwidth inorder tosubdivide theproperty legallydescribed as
follows intotwolots:  

Lots3 & 4, Block1, Deerfield Addition, Hennepin County, Minnesota

And,   

WHEREAS, theApplicant’sproposed subdivision ofsaidrealproperty intotwoparcels islegally
described andillustrated inExhibitA, attached heretoandmadeaparthereof; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’sapplication materials andplansdatedSeptember 3and28, and
November 3, 2021werereviewed bythePlanning Director, whosememo wasforwarded tothe
Planning Commission fortheirmeeting onNovember 16, 2021, acopyofthememoisonfileat
theShorewood CityHall; and

WHEREAS, theapplication wasconsidered bythePlanning Commission ataregular meeting
heldonNovember 16, 2021, theminutes areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregularmeeting onNovember 22,  
2021at which timethePlanning Director'smemorandum andthePlanning Commission's
recommendations andresident comments werereviewed andcomments wereheardbythe
Council fromtheApplicant andresidents.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood thatthe
minorsubdivision andvariance arehereby approved, subject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Therealproperty legallydescribed above ishereby approved fordivision intotwo
parcels, legallydescribed andillustrated inExhibitA, subject totheconditions listed
below.  

2. Thevariance toallowalottobecreated with99.65feetwhere100feetarerequired by
ordinance ishereby approved, inaccordance withtheplanssubmitted onSeptember 3
and28, 2021andrevisions submitted November 3, 2021, based onthefindings thatthe
criteriahavebeenmet, especially thattheapplicant hasshown unusual hardship inthat
thevariance wouldallowuncomplicated legaldescriptions, wouldnotimpact thepublic
welfare, wouldbecompatible with theneighborhood andwouldbetheminimum action
necessary toalleviate theunusual hardship, subject totheconditions listedbelow.  

3. Thesubdivision andvariance approval issubject tothefollowing conditions:  
a. Priortorecording thesubdivision, theapplicant shallsubmit thefollowing

consistent withCityCode:  
i. Submit executed 10-footdrainage andutilityeasements around the

periphery ofeachlot.  
ii. Submit payment ofoneparkdedication fee ($6,500) andonelocal

sanitary sewerAccess charge ($1,200).  
iii. Remove theaccessory shedonfutureLot3.  



iv. Identify thelocation ofthewellonfutureLot4.  
b. Priortoissuance ofabuilding permit:  

i. Theapplicant shallsubmit proofofrecording forthisresolution,  
easements andmaintenance agreement.  

ii. Priortoconstruction ofimprovements oneither lot, theapplicant must
acquire theappropriate permits.  

iii. Withabuilding permitapplication, theapplicant shallsubmitarevised
treepreservation/landscaping planshowsalltheproposed trees in
conforming locations andrevise theplanstobeconsistent withtheCity
Engineer’smemo datedNovember 8, 2021andCityCode.  

iv. Priortoinstalling services orconducting otherworkintheright-of-way,  
theapplicant shallobtain theappropriate right-of-waypermit.  

v. Theapplicant shallsubmitaconstruction management plandetailing
contractor parking, howdeliveries willbemadewithout blocking public
streets, wherestorageofmaterials willoccur, hoursofconstruction and
howoftenstreetswillbeswept.  

4. TheCityClerkwillfurnish theApplicant withacertified copyofthisresolution for
recording purposes whentheaboveconditions aresatisfied.  

5. TheApplicant shall record thisresolution andtheeasements with theHennepin County
Recorder orRegistrar ofTitleswithin30 (thirty) daysofthedateofthecertification ofthis
resolution.  

ndADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis22 dayof
November, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk

2



ExhibitA

Legaldescription oftheeasterlyparcel (ParcelA):  

Lot3, Block1, Deerfield Addition, according totherecorded platthereof, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota.   

Subject totheeasements asrecorded onsaidplatofDeerfield Addition.   

Legaldescription ofthewesterlyparcel (ParcelB):  

Lot4, Block1, Deerfield Addition, according totherecorded platthereof, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota.  

Subject totheeasements asrecorded onsaidplatofDeerfield Addition.   

3



7C
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variance forMinimum House Size

Location: 6180Cathcart Drive
Applicant: BenandMeghan Becker

Meeting Date:   November 22, 2021
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: February 4, 2022

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheNovember 22, 2021Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheNovember 16, 2021meeting, thePlanning Commission votedunanimously to
recommend approvalofthevariance toallow theapplicant toconstruct anewhome thatis20
feetwidewhere22feetwideisrequired bythezoning regulations.  Theapplicant waspresent
atthemeeting andspoke infavoroftheapplication. Oneperson requested tospeakonthis
itemandhisconcerns arenotedbelow.  

ThePlanning Commission discussed thisitematlengthbefore voting torecommend approval.  
Theyaskedstaff toincludeareviewofthisregulation intheirworkplanfor2022.  

Drainage andImpact onGround Water:  
Aresident spokeandwasconcerned about theimpactofthenewhomeonsurface and
ground water. Staff responded thattheapplicant isproposing toreduce theamountof
impervious surface coverage onthesitefrom7.6percent to4.3percent, wellunder the33
percent thatisallowed byordinance. Additionally, theexisting homehasabasement andthe
newhomewouldnotwhichwould reducetheimpactofthehomeonground water.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariance request.  

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving avariance forBenand
Meghan Becker forproperty located at6180Cathcart Drivebasedonthefindings and
conditions intheattached resolution.  

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant couldsubmitabuilding
permitapplication.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   























0"

14'

0"

14'

0"

14'

0"

20'

0"

20' 

0"

9'

0"

9' 

Cooktop

concretefinishBroomconcretefinishBroom277.
20

N

00°
04'
25" 

W

679

0'

0" 5

379
08. 

133
E " 

83' 

15
20N

379



NORTHTRUE

0"

20' 

0"

20' 

6"

6'

6"

13' 

6"

3'
0"

2' 

Cooktop

6"

6'

6"

13' 

0"

2'
0"

2' 
0"

4'
0"

3' 

0"

1'
2"

3'
0"

1'
0"

7'
0"

1'
0"

4'
10"

2' 

4"

1'

4"

17'

4"

1' 



6"

1'

0"

20'

6"

1' 

0"

20' 

6"

2'
0"

3'
2"

6'
0"

2'
4"

6' 

0"

20' 

GFI

9"

5'
9"

3'

6"

10' 

12"/

12"

12"/

12" 

0"

4'
6"

3'

6"

12' 

6"

2'
0"

7'
0"

1'
0"

7'
6"

2' 



0"

4'
4"

2'
0"

2'
6"

4' 

0"

4'
4"

2' 

0"

4'
0"

3' 

0"

4'
4"

2' 

0"

7'

10"
0"

7' 

0"

5'
0"

2' 

12"/

12" 

12"/

12" 

0"

4'
4"

2' 

6"

2'
0"

3' 

0"

7' 

0"

4'
0"

3' 

0"

3'
0"

4' 

0"

2'
0"

5' 

0"

4'
0"

2' 

0"

3'
6"

3'
0"

2'
0"

5' 

0"

2'
0"

4' 

0"

7' 

0"

7' 



1/
8"

11' 

6"

1' 

3/
4" 

0"

7' 

1/
8"

78' 
4"
0"

1' 

4"

1' 

1/
8"

18'
6"

1'
1/
8"

18'
2"

4'
0"

1' 

3/
4" 

1/
8"

78' 

4"

1'

4"
0"

1' 

2121

6"

1'
1/
8"

18'
6"

1'
1/
8"

18' 

3/
4" 

5/

8"

110"
7'
2"

4'
6"

1' 

6"

1'
1/
8"

18'
6"

1'
1/
8"

18' 

3/
4" 







RESOLUTION2021-141
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAVARIANCETOTHESIDEYARDSETBACKFOR
PROPERTYLOCATEDAT6180CATHCARTDRIVE

WHEREAS, BenandMeghan Becker, (the “Applicant”) propose toconstruct anewhouse on
property legallydescribed as:   

Theeast121.16feetofthewest476.69feetofthatpartofLot2, “Minnewashta
Acres, Hennepin County, Minnesota” lyingnorthofthesouth13.00feetthereof.  
And
ThatpartofLot2, “Minnewashta Acres, Hennepin County, Minnesota”, lyingeast
oftheWest476.69feetthereof andnorthofthesouth17.00feetthereof.    

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowthatwouldbe20feetwidewhere
thezoning regulations require22feet; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheNovember 16, 2021Planning Commission meeting, acopy
ofwhich isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonNovember 16, 2021toreview
theapplication, theminutes ofthemeetings areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
November 22, 2021, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning
Commission’srecommendations were reviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil
fromtheApplicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1Azoning district.    

2. Chapter 1201.03, Subd. 7. b. (2) (b) requires allhomes tobe22feetwideforaminimum of
30feetinlength.  

3. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurpose ofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  



4. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabovedetermination,  
theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated bythe
landowner.  

5. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplanssubmitted on
August 24and27, September 15, andOctober 7, 2021.  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toconstruct ahometobe20feetwide, basedontheplans
andmaterials submitted August 24and27, September 15, andOctober 7, 2021.  

B. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariance is
consistent withthevariance criteria listedinthezoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates
practical difficulties basedontheunique construction ofthehomeandwouldbetheminimum
request toalleviate thepractical difficulties. Additionally, theimprovements proposed wouldnot
inappropriately impact thearea, publicwelfareorother lands/improvements inthearea.  

C.  Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted
theproject, oranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3of
CityCode.  

D. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ndthis22 dayofNovember, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



7D
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   UrbanFarmAnimalsDiscussion

Meeting Date:   November 22, 2021

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Potential Ordinance Amendments forUrban Farm Animals

Background:  InSeptember ofthisyear, theCityCouncil adopted someadditional
standards forurban farmanimals, butlistened toconcerns fromresidents regarding
nuisance issues likechickens flyingoutofenclosures andescaping during coop
cleanings, etc.   

Staffhasresearched means tocontain chickens andother fowl. Below isasummary of
theresearch andrecommendations onhowtoproceed.  

Restrictlotsizeforfowlandincreasesetbackstoproperty linesforenclosures and
coops. Staffre-reviewed manyofourneighboring cities’ ordinances forexamples onlot
areaandsetbacks toseehowothercities regulate them. Minnetonka requires oneacre
tohaveanyfarmanimals, including fowl. Chanhassen regulates thenumber ofchickens
basedonthesizeofthelot – fourforproperties underanacre, eightonproperties of1
to2.5acres, etc.  

Setbacks varybycity, withsuburban citieshaving greater setbacks thanurbancities.  
Seenextpageforatablesummarizing thecities’ setbacks.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



City Sideabutting Side Rear Adjacent Water
ndastreet (2 Home bodies

front)  
Bloomington 50, butnotin 30 30 50

frontyards
Chanhassen Sameas 10 10 25

house
Chaska Notinfront 10 10 50 15

yard
EdenPrairie Notinfront 10 10 50 15, notin

yards buffers
Minneapolis Notinfront 10 10 20

yards
Minnetonka Notinfront Farther

yards than
from
owner’s
home

Plymouth Notinfront 20 20 Notin
yard buffers

Shakopee Notinfront Notinside 10 50
yard yards

Shorewood Notinfront 10 (inrear Sameas Farther
yards yard)  house than

from
owner’s
home

St. Paul 5 5

Staff recommendation:    
o Anincrease inthesetbacks fromthesideproperty linestoatleast30feet

toprovide greater distance fromtheenclosure totheproperty lineto
reduce thelikelihood anescaped fowlwouldcross theproperty lines.  

o Aminimum lotsizeofoneacre (43,570square feet) to ½ acre (21,780
square feet) sothatthelotsarelargeenough tohavespace forthe
enclosures, coopsandsetbacks.  

Requirechickencoopsandenclosureareastobefullyenclosedwithnetsor
screens toprevent fowlfromescaping. Bloomington, Chanhassen, Chaska, Plymouth
andShakopee require enclosures tobefullyenclosed ortohavenetsover thetop.  

Staff recommendation:  
o Addadefinition forfowlenclosure/runthatrequires theconfinement area

tobefullyenclosed withnetsorscreens onthetop.  



o Consider addingaminimum sizefortheenclosure/runbasedonthe
number ofchickens.  

Requirewingclipping. Noneoftheothercities thatstaff reviewed required wing
clipping orevenmentioned it. Ireviewed twowebsites (Raising Happy Chickens and
Backyard Poultry) anditseems verycommon. Itinvolves trimming thefirst10feathers
attheendofonewingsothatthebirdlacks thebalance needed forflight. According to
bothwebsites, thepractice doesnotharmorhurtthembecause thequills lackblood
supply andnerves. Because thewingfeathers moltandgrowbackeachyear, thewing
clipping mustberepeated annually onthenewfeathers. Somechicken owners are
opposed towingclipping foraesthetic orethical reasons.   

Staff recommendation:  
o Noamendments torequire wingclipping. While thewingclipping maynot

harmorhurttheanimal, iftheCityrequires thepractice staffhastoenforce it.  
Citystaffdoesnothavetheappropriate training orthetimenecessary to
catcheachbirdandverifywingtrimming ateachannual inspection. Annual
inspections forchickens wouldbemoreefficient iftheinspectors wereableto
concentrate onthecoop/enclosures andnuisance issues andnotcheckall
thechickens.  

Additionalrecommendation:  
Addstandards forrejecting permit application orrevoking permits.  
Review standards forapplicability torabbits andbees.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Costofpublishing anyadditional ordinance
amendments andnoticing current permit holders.   

NextSteps:  Subject toCouncil direction, staffwouldbegindrafting amendments tothe
ordinance. Someoftheabove amendments would requireapublichearing through the
Planning Commission (lotsize/setbacks), butothers couldbeapproved solelybythe
CityCouncil (enclosure requirements/wingclipping/permitdenial-revocation).  













CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-142

ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGPREPARINGPLANSANDSPECIFICATIONSFOR
THE2022MILL & OVERLAYPROJECT

CITYPROJECT21-11

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved the2021Capital Improvement Planwhich
includes the2022Mill & Overlay project, CityProject 21-11; and

WHEREAS, theproposed improvements willhelp tomaintain andextend thelongevity
oftheroadway infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, theproject willbefunded through acombination ofStreetBonds, Water
Fund, Sanitary Fund, andtheStormwater Fund; and

WHEREAS, Bolton & Menkhasprovided aproposal toprepare theFinalPlans &  
Specifications andConstruction Administration; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: thattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorizes Bolton & Menktoprepare theFinalPlans & Specifications forthe
2022Mill & Overlay project.  

ndADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this22 dayof
November 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



10A1
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   2021HennepinCountyYouthBaseballandSoftballFacility
GrantforFreemanParkField2

Meeting Date:   November 22, 2021

Prepared By:    TwilaGrout, ParksandRecreation Director

Background:  Freeman ParkBaseball Field2footings andpostsatcenter fieldandleft
fieldhavebecomeahazard duetotheheaving ofthefootings. Staffhavereceived
multiple safety concerns.    

Aproposal fromFenc-Co, Inc. forrepairing thefootings andposts is $23,500.    
Theproposal includes removing theoldfootings andposts, installing newpostsand
footings, removing, andsalvaging thefencing andreinstalling therailsandwire.  

Staffhasapplied fortheTwins Community Fund’sHennepin County Youth
Baseball/Softball Grantprogram tohelpoffsetcosts forthisproject. Thisgrantprogram
isadministered bytheMinnesota Twins Community Fundstaffwhoreview thegrants
andpaymatching grants.  Theamount requested is $10,000. Thegrant isdueon
November 15andthegrantnotification dateisDecember 31.   

Minnetonka Baseball Association andMinnetonka GirlsSoftball Association, haveboth
agreed todonate $1,000towards thisproject.    

Theestimated timeline fortheproject: council approval inFebruary/March2022,  
construction tobegin inAprilandcompletion ofproject byJune.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Funds topayforthisproject arefromFund402,  
butstaffproposes toapply forthisgrant toreduce theimpact onotherparkprojects.  

RecommendedAction:  Noaction isrequired atthistime.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    






































	Agenda
	2A Minutes 11-08-21 Reg Mtg
	2B Verified Claims
	2C TimeSaver Agreement
	2D Jim's Liquor License
	2E Landform Professional Services
	2F Assessment Agreements
	2G Water Services on Lawtonka Drive
	6A Park Comm Meeting Minutes
	7B 24835 Yellowstone Trail
	7C 6180 Cathcart Drive
	7D Urban Farm Animals Discussion
	8A 2022 Mill & Overlay
	10A.1 Grant for Freeman Park Field 2
	10A.2 21035 Radisson Road



